sERVie
& %

2 o
53 Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, January 19, 2023 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding teleconference
meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting
is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below: www.zoom.com Meeting ID
463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time. However, the
Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may be limited to three (3)
minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise
the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the following link:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/THKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District requests that all speaker cards be
submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: December 15 Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

c. November Financials

d. Resolution 2023-1A: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring That Local
Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period February 1, 2023, to February 28, 2023, Pursuant to
Brown Act Provisions

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Payment for Well 1 Repair Services Exceeding
General Manager’s Signing Authority

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolutions 2023-02; 2023-03; 2023-04; 2025-05;
2023-06: Resolutions of the Helendale Community Services District Congratulating Five Scouts from
Troop 574 for Achieving the Rank of Eagle Scout

8. Discussion Only Regarding Calendar Year 2022 Update to Ethics Presentation



Agenda: January 19, 2023
9. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Sunshine Ordinance
10. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Conflict of Interest Code

11. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Public Records Act Policy

12. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Proposed Revisions to the District Purchasing
Policy and Procedures

Other Business
13. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Closed Session
14. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 26734 Jordan Road
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: George Griffith
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

15. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: General Manager

16. Report of Closed Session Items

17. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be directed to the District's General
Manager's office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded.
Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the
Board meetings.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FRCM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS

a. Approval of Minutes: December 15, 2022 Regular Board Meeting and December 8, 2022
Special Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

November Financials

d. Resolution2023-01A: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor
Newsom, Declaring That Local Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote
Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors and Its Standing Committees for the
Period February 1, 2023, to February 28, 2023, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions

o



i

WS Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 19, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meeting 12/15/2022




R,
_;\dg; o%o Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 ® é‘g&; g REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
24 .gfr 8 December 15, 2022, at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act
regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution
to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19
pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and
via teleconference. This meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be
accessed by clicking on the link below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Henry Spiiler; Vice President Ron Clark (Zoom); Secretary Sandy Haas; Director
George Cardenas; Director Annette Roper

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks,
Recreation & Programs Supervisor; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Jean Thomas,
Customer Service Supervisor; Trini Martin, Program Assistant

Consultants:
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel {Zoom)

Members of the Public:
There were five members of the public attending in person.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Spiller, after which the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Haas to approve the agenda as presented. The motion
was seconded by Director Cardenas.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director
Roper - Yes,

2. Public Participation
None

DECEMBER 15, 2022 | Minutes



3. Consent ltems

a. Approval of Minutes: December 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting and December 8, 2022 Special
Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

C. Resolution 2022-01P: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom,
Declaring That Local Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote
Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period
January 1, 2022, to January 31, 2023, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions
Motion: Director Haas made a motion to approve the consent items as presented. Director

Clark seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes;
Director Roper - Yes.

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Report

Director Cardenas reported that he attended the Mojave Water Agency’s Technical Advisory

Committee (TAC) meeting. They reviewed the USGS study on the groundwater basin. Darren

Paulson, the General Manager for Victor Valley Wastewater Reclamation Authority shared

his vision for “one water.” He also shared that Mojave Water Agency’s History of the Mojave

Water Agency is now available.

President Spiller welcomed Jeff McKellar from the Silver Lakes Association Board and thanked

him for attending the meeting.

b. General Managers Report

General Manager Cox reported that the District has been struggling with equipment issues.
The mechanic is no longer with the District. Craig is working on options for equipment as
well as vehicle maintenance. Documents have been signed for 50-acre feet of Centro water
as approved by the Board. The water contractor is still working on electrical for Well 13.
Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles gave the wastewater report. Staff worked on the
electrical for the fire alarm. There are issues with Primary Clarifier #2, Staff had to transfer
flow from Primary #1. Prior to the transfer, Staff had to make a confined space entry to clean
out the debris that had blown in. Staff also cut loose coating and removed it from the
clarifier. The motor failed on air compressor #2 and Compressor #1 was having issues
building pressure. Staff removed the motor from air compressor #1 and installed it on
compressor #2. Staff attended the CWEA/DAMS award banquet. Bill Kuhlmann received his
past president plaque and gavel. Bill had been president for two years.
General Manager Cox reported that the District has a cash balance of $6,404,322. There is
$2,610,783 in the water fund; $3,030,979 in the sewer fund; and $382,779 in the park fund.
The District currently has $1,032,020 in LAIF; $1,252,257 in CBB checking; $2,000,000 in
CBBB Trust; and $102,688 in DCB.

DECEMBER 15, 2022 | Minutes



Customer Service Supervisor Thomas reported that there were 32 account transfers in the
month of November and that 10 deposit letters were mailed to high-risk customers. There
were 10 credit checks processed, 8 were approved and 2 were denied. She also showed a
chart of UIA payments.

Regular Business

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports
Action: Vice President Clark made a motion to approve the Directors’ Expense Reports. Director
Roper seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper -Yes

6. Discussion Only Regarding Review of Video Tour of Tertiary Plant in Show Low, AZ

Discussion: In September the Board approved a Professional Services Agreement with PACE
Engineering for tertiary design for $699,107. Design includes advanced secondary treatment using
Biolac basins. Staff was requested to provide a video of the facility for the Board’s edification. The
tour was conducted with a PACE Engineer November 16-18. The Board reviewed the video from
the tour.

Action: None

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2022-19: A Resolution of the
Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Recertifying the 2010 Sanitary
Sewer Management Plan (SSMP) As Required By The State Water Resources Control Board
Order No. 2006-0003-Statewide General Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR) For Sanitary
Sewer Systems
Discussion: The SSMP must be recertified by the Board every 5 years. In the past we had missed
a deadline. Currently it is on the tracking calendar to ensure timeliness. By adopting the
resolution recertifying the SSMP Staff will upload the document onto the State’s website.
Important elements of the SSMP include operations and maintenance programs, design and
performance provisions, overflow emergency response plan, FOG control program, and system
evaluation and capacity assurance plan. Staff reviewed the changes to the document. On page
one a change was made to the WDR Board Order from 6.01.36 to R6V-2018-0015; page six
reflected an updated Organizational Chart; Page eight included an updated contact list; page
nine has an updated chain of command; page twelve included an update to the routine
maintenance section and to the CCTV schedule; current information was also updated in the
appendices. A complete copy is available online.

Action: Director Haas made a motion to adopt Resolution 2022-19 recertifying the 2010 Sanitary

Sewer Management Plan. Director Roper seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper -Yes

8. Discussion Only Regarding Final Payment for Water Rights Acquisition from December 2020
Discussion: In October 2020, the District purchased 148 Acre Feet of water rights and carryover
for $740,000 (55,000 per acre-foot). This purchase had 4 no interest payments of $185,000

DECEMBER 15, 2022 | Minutes



scheduled for December 2020, January 2021, January 2022 and January 2023. In January, the
last payment will be made. This was the last purchase of Alto water that the District made. This
signals a tightening of the market. The Board recently approved the purchase of Centro water.
General Manager Cox also reviewed the Water Year pumping. In Water Year 2021/22 the District
pumped 1546-acre feet of water. In Water Year 2020/21 the District pumped 1699-acre feet of
water. The reduction was due to conservation messaging, less need from Silver Lakes
Association, and the District discontinued rental of construction meters to ag operations. The
District has approximately 740-acre feet to lease for approximately $400,000. There was a 5%
rampdown in Water Year 2019/20. The District purchased requested study of PSY. Additional
rampdowns may ensue. General Manager Cox presented a graph showing free production
allowance and water pumped from water year 2006/2007 to water year 2021/22. The District
had 45 new properties build since the water supply fee was adopted. This fee ($5,000 per single
family home) pays for water to serve the new property.

Action: None

9. Discussion Only Regarding Minimum Wage Increase on January 1, 2023

Discussion: Beginningin 2017 the State began minimum wage increases from $10to $15in 2022.
The statute allows the Director of Finance to determine additional increases in minimum wage
August 1% of each year. Minimum wage can be increased by 3.5% or the average of US BLS XPI
— rounded to the nearest 10 cents. The impact to the District is approximately $1500 for the
balance of the fiscal year. Staff will have to include an amount each year for the estimated
increase. The District’s budget is typically adopted in May. Smaller businesses currently paying
$14 per hour will have to increase to $15.50 as well.

Action: None

Other Business

10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
None

11. Adjournment

President Spiller adjourned the meeting at 7:47 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of

Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.

DECEMBER 15, 2022 | Minutes



Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 19, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION;
Updated Report Only, Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:

Staff issued 3380 checks and 38 EFT’s totaling $391,205.96

Total Cash Available: 1/12/23 12/12/2
Cash $6,328,913.91 $6,404,321.87
Checks/EFT’s Issued $ 391,205.96 S 390,563.18

Investment Report
The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The interest rate is 0.18%

for LAIF and 4.1873% for CA Class for December 2022. Interest earned thru December 2022 on CA
Class account is $7,174.33



Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 12/12/2022 - 01/12/2023

Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

12/14/2022 Fedak & Brown LLP -2,295.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 Amazen Capitol Services -18.52 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 Bill Hamm -200.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 Burrtec Waste industries Inc -1,748.77 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 Choice Builder -1,149.42 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 Citizens Business Bank -101,312.38 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 Infosend, Inc -1,944.77 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 Kurt E. Carlson -11,100.67 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 Plumbers Depot Inc. -2,316.63 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 R & C Compliance Management Services -700.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -615.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 SWRCB FEES -28,140.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 Synagro West, LLC -742.18 Check Accounts Payable
12/14/2022 United Rentals, Inc. -1,173.91 Check Accounts Payable
12/16/2022 Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp -4,387.50 Check Accounts Payable
12/19/2022 KIARA CARRIERE -174.19 Check Utility Billing
12/23/2022 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
12/23/2022 State of California - Franchise Tax Board -50.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Allied Public Risk LLC -22,524.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Amazon Capitol Services -399.74 Check Accounts Payable
12{21/2022 Beck Oil Inc -2,639.06 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Cardmember Services -3,281.09 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 County of San Bemardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -601.98 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Frontier Communications -61.82 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Frontier Communications -82.30 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Home Depot Credit Services -3,001.69 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Rebecca Gonzalez -330,00 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Stericyclcle, Inc -428.48 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Tyler Technalogies, Inc. -564.61 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Verizon Wireless -106.32 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Verizon Wireless -648.63 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Void Check 0.00 Check Accounts Payable
12/21/2022 Inland Water Works Supply Co. -692.70 Check Accounts Payable
01/03/2023 Fedak & Brown LLP -5,297.00 Check Accounts Payable
01/04/2023 Void Check 0.00 Check Litility Billing
01/03/2023 Eide Ballly LLP -3,641.45 Check Accounts Payable
01/03/2023 Sonic Systems, Inc -1,529.12 Check Accounts Payable
01/04/2023 Haringa Compressor inc. -10,992.66 Check Accounts Payable
01/04/2023 BIDM INVESTMENTS LLC -339.06 Check Utllity Billing
01/05/2023 ACI Payments, Inc -56.70 Check Accounis Payable
01/05/2023 Amazon Capitol Services -81.58 Check Accounts Payable
01/05/2023 AVCOM Services Inc. -694.50 Check Actcounts Payahle
01/05/2023 Burrtec Waste Group, Inc -11,265.24 Check Accounts Payable
01/05/2023 Frontier Cormmunications -92.89 Check Accounts Payable
01/05/2023 Frontier Communications -50.22 Check Accounts Payable
01/05/2023 Frontier Communications -161.96 Check Accounts Payable



Bank Transaction Report
Issued
Date Number
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/05/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/10/2023
01/13/2023
01/13/2023
01/11/2023
12/12/2022
12/12/2022
12/12/2022
12/12/2022
12/21/2022
12/12/2022
12/12/2022
12/22/2022

12/28/2022
01/02/2023
01/03/2023
12/13/2022
12/13f2022
12/14/2022
12/14/2022
12/16/2022

Bank Transaction Report
Issued

Description

Geo-Monitor, Inc.

Hartford Life

Mabile Occupational Services, Inc.

Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc

Silver Lakes Hardware

Staples Credit Plan

Stericyclcle, inc

Tammy Markowitz

The Woodall Group, Inc

Uline

Ultimate Internet Access, Inc

Univar Solutions, USA

USA of So. California

California State Disbursement Unit

State of California - Franchise Tax Board
Eide Bailly LLP

IVETTE SANTANA

DANIEL JAY MATHEWS

BYUNG LEE

Amazon Capitol Services

American Water Works Assoc,

Beck il Inc

Burrtec Waste Industrles Inc

Business Card

Choice Builder

Infosend, Inc

Karen Donovan

Layne Christiansen Company

Q'Reilly Auto Parts

SWRCB FEES

Tyler Technologies, Ihc.

Eide Bailly LLP

Kimberly Cox

Tyler Technologies, Inc.

SW Gas ACH 4-Plex Acct # 910000817466
SW Gas Community Center 910000010177
SW Gas ACH WWTP 910000010195

SW Gas Water Shop Acct # 910001037540
SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275
ACH Water Shop SCE Acct 700453074415
SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368

SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519

SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588

SCE ACH Wel 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734
SCE ACH Community Center 700218740906

To record Paymentech CC fees 12-13-22 #6621
To racord Paymentech CC fees 12-13-22 #9479
To record Paymentech CC fees 12-14-22 #6621
To record Paymentech CC fees 12-14~22 #5479
To record Sales Tax Pmt #2 - Ath Quarter

Amount

-503.00
-274.77
-135.00
-930.00
-24.85
-393.38
-270.04
-365.00
-35.00
-1,828.28
-804.02
-3,560.94
-41.50
-230.76
-50.00
-4,086.25
-38.26
-274.69
-435.00
-241.36
-311.00
-2,479.27
-1,693.05
-9,358.06
-1,149.42
-1,941.72
-200.00
15,205.25
-19.28
19,761.52
-23.00
-2,020.70
-4,400.00
-3,386.25
-149.02
-180.29
-30.03
-11.00
-1,584.35
-195.43
-325.83
-452.53

-1,184.85
-378.17
-1,335.35
-131.27
-21.98
-293.51
-20.51
-1,634.82

Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Chack
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Module
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payabie
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Arcounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payahle
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ladger
General Ledger
General Ledger

General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger



Date Number Description Type Module
12/23/2022 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 12/18/22 -4,379.26 EFT General Ledger
12/15/2022 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 11/20/22 -7,936.14 EFT General Ledger
12/19/2022 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 11/20/22 -1,871.05 EFT General Ledger
01/09/2023 SW Gas ACH 4-Plex Acct # 910000817466 -236.13 EFT General Ledger
12/27/2022 SW Gas Community Center 910000010177 -454.24 EET General Ledger
01/09/2023 SW Gas Water Shop Acct # 910001037540 -11.00 EFT General Ledger
01/09/2023 SW Gas ACH WWTP 910000010195 -79.96 EFT General Ledger
01/03/2023 SCE ACH Well 5,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734 -378.17 EFT General Ledger
01/11/2023 SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368 -369.38 EFT General Ledger
01/12/2023 ACH Water Shop SCE Acct 700453074415 -90.28 EFT General Ledger
01/06/2023 SCE ACH WWTP & Wells 3,4 & 1 Acct 700547354472 -18,741.27 EFT General Ledger
01/06/2023 CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 1/1/23 -4,457.83 EFT General Ledger
01/06/2023 To record CaIPERS Health Premium -19,008.32 EFT General Ledger
01/11/2023 To record Sales Tax Pmt #2 - 1st Quarter -3,243.60 EFT General Ledger
01/02/2023 CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 12/4/22 -7,936.14 EFT General Ledger
01/02/2023 CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 12/4/22 -1,871.05 EFT General Ledger
01/05/2023 To record Paymentech fees for acct ending 6621 -779.61 EFT General Ledger
01/10/2023 To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 1/1/23 -770.81 EFT General Ledger
12/26/2022 To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE12/18/22 -758,98 EFT General Ledger
12/13/2022 To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 12/4/22 -768.74 EFT General Ledger
01/05/2023 To record Paymentech fees acct ending 7382 -19.00 EFT General Ledger
01/05/2023 To record Paymentech fees for acct ending 9473 -262.9% EFT General Ledger
Bank Account 251229590 Total: (118) -391,205.96
Report Total: (118) -891,205.96



Aewnung
- :9Buey Jneq ponss|

96'S0Z'T6E- 8IT
68°TLET8- 8¢
L0'EE8'80E- o8
wnouwry wunay
96°S0Z'E6E- 1144
96'907 T6E- 91T
000 z
unoury wnoy
95°S0Z 168 B8IT
96°S0T'T6E- BTT
unouny wna)

er0) voday
143
ey
adAL uopaesuel]
‘ejo) Loday
‘fero] woday

UPP3YD - 49D Ul Ysel Q0OTTT-66 66
4 FUINOIN USED ONyy
NN Yse)

wney yueg

Hoday uonoesuel)] yueg



anq |0

A i Y » » A2y yels zZ/ez/Ti °ng
601878 o)
95°05L £9°25T 66 " ESE 9E‘0S - 98’59 SET S6°50T J @807 / syig seunsuy) / sanddng AejoN]|  008955-0T
, /_despp a0 / ayduiiap 3 - paed 1 Aesianuuy i) 0T

0s'6L 05'6L sey|ddng 031500 uupy|  0OOESS-OT
66'S 66'S porus Jupsey pieog|  OTSZEZS-OT
6i'6L 6Y°6L sayddns 621500 Jied|  QDOESS-SO
ELLE0T BEWT6 | SE'ETT sa1ydo4 | 432008 / 58003 g 218|030UDI0H | €00055-50
0s'6L 05'6L sayddng 0ns0) 8018 YL  0DOESS-E0
00° 0¥ 0070z | 00Ot sang jemausy diysiaqualN=( vamd| 00595520
6'6L 6¥'6L sanddng 0250 M| CODESS-Z0
8E8LY 5 £2'62 99°'8YT ETEE 295t [990H JNOL Weld 7y|  0OLZSS-Z0
TH'SLT 135S £0°6¥ 1601 inol Jueld 7y - jand VAsIA|  TO6SYS-ZO
¥SIE ¥S'1E uosea.) 'y J0j deigd uoneIyLIA)|  00SHZS-Z0
05°6L 05'6L sa|iddng 00507 Jalepm|  DOOESS-TO

leja) sadrey) sadsey) saBmyy | sediey) | sadueyy | sedseyy safieyy uopdjasaq # 10y

ZZ/T/Z1 Wswams esip 839




EZ/E1/T ang

90'858'6 - 2301

£€8°078 DO'00E | GO0DZ 7098 06°00T TLL0T | 60'EY L41]y:4 SYI5 sewIsY) 00895501

LTST0T 004 [ £6'ELT  |Z8°T69 Tras Young seunsuyd 1e3epn f 1sepjeang seunsuyd 008945501
UIpY / SIS SeunsLIYD [ ezzid dn-1ag 8jes SBunsUY) 21035 UYL

9v'9ze 66'6 09's0T | 00°8T LB'Z6T (Aeq any) uopdudsang Ajyiuoly (e3Bia| 00595501
ssalg Ajleq / diyssaquispy snjd pewen / diysiaquiaiy st

£9'9 €9'0 Isneyxy xouinb3 Joy 1jseD 0005%5-01

vZ'68 00'SE Z1EST 66'6% (139144 €871 e (]amasey Bunad 01522501
pieog / stojuoly Jomndwo) pizog / 2 yuws ) senbeyd pieog

08't6 60°0F TL S SJ03B4tQ B I /M sBuN yaun 2 1spiag S0SZES-0T

£v°'Z9 v uos|jjo) "y 1o} Hysieams 009ESS-S0

SE'6T SE6T uleg sidieys COOESS-S0

64228 LI'SET S91Z OF'El 16’159 Saunpid 2005  E00055-50

' e9se P E9SE lleqaayseq Z00055-50

00 TH1 00'8T1 002 Suiuel) aponsad-oy 00SYZ5-S0

8T61L CTEL €TLT 01T €9'L19 10328, JO} SBUIT 73 SASOH/ J8MOL TN 40} YIAMS UOIUE| 0005550
JojeD 10) JALIRIS B UIUMS UOIIUB| / Ssapeld JOIBAOUSY JInt

05t 0S'vy Aeg oyny (Jatem/m S 05/0S BuiLnaay) [enueyy oany Xypuapl|  000SHS-Z0

9696 96'96 "IN0ET Y 10} JESD XA Plo) WsWRdeday 009e85-10

0STO0T SL'6T [AY 114 £9'19 TOZ Hun |2ng T00S¥5-T0

66°790T o6’y 6L'¥F 1106 (11598 4 4 Sowis apIYsA / dwngd ,p 103 Aianeg [ sBuin 1 sassol 2oysep 0005¥S-10
Aed o1y - (MM/M 21dS 05/05 Bupnday) [enuepy oIny XyRUAP)

65°65P . SETLT LUZVE  |YSTZ 8S°ET S907 LIS / 1N 321Yy3A Aduadsaul] J usis aoueydwiod Jaem 0COESS-TO

lezoL sadaeyy | sedieyy sadmey) sodieyy sagleyy sagreysy uonRdLIISa # 120y

ZZ0T ‘9T JAGUIIIRG - /T JAGWISAON PIE) J2ISBW




= Helendale Community Services District
Date: January 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Eide Bailey, Financial Consultants

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3¢
November Financials




& Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water
As of November 30, 2022
{Unaudited)
Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

Nov2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges $ 134000 $ 669,112 $ 1,595,102 42% § 671,151
3 Water Sales 76,003 472,749 938,068 50% 495,327
4 Standby Charges 9,957 12,488 30,378 41% 23,539
5 Dther Operating Revenue 8,720 52,596 106,320 49% 47,358
6 Total Operating Revenues 228,680 1,206,945 2,669,958 45% 1,231,376
7 Non-Operating Revenues

8 Grant Revenue - - 405,000 0% -

9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - = : 0% 5,361
10 Total Non-Operating Revenuves - - 405,000 0% 5361
11 Total Revenues 228,680 1,206,945 3,074,858 39% 1,242,137

12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries 28,017 160,705 355,140 45% 148,976
15 Benefits 9,158 52,346 131,982 0% 58,064
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 371755 213,050 487,122 a41% 202,081

17 Transmission & Distribution

18 Contractual Services 411 32,223 73,252 4% 38,415

13 Power 60,290 96,957 207,247 47% 89,833
20 Operations & Maintenance 28,508 85,157 145,500 59% 77,462
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 5,890 11,490 b1% 5,890
22 Permits & Fees - 6,708 29,900 22% 4,87

23 Total T&D 90,009 226,934 467,383 49% 216,470
24 General & Administrative

25 LUtilities 374 1,567 5,500 28% 1,542
26 Office & Other Expenses 98 627 5,750 1% 1,931

27 Admin Allocation 53,835 269,177 646,025 42% 240,332
28 Total G&A 54,307 21,361 657,275 N% 243,805
29 Debt Service - 149,447 531,311 28% 173,155
30 Total Expenses 181,49 860,793 2,143,098 40% B40.4Nn

31 Net Income {Loss) Before Capital 47,188 346,152 931,760 37% 402,266
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights 10,199 10,199 - 0% 31,954
33 Capital Expenses (220,807} (288,575) {745,000) 39% {1,095,116)
34 Net Income (Loss} After Capital $ (163419) $ 67,776 $ 186760 36% $§ {660,896)

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all
disclosures reguired by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included.



Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
Preliminary - No Year End Audit Adjustinents
For the Month Ended November 30, 2022 - 42% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. Year to date (YTD) meter charges are in line with
budget,

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending over budget at 50% due to increased
consumption during first half of the year.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prioryears, and delinquent standby
penalties. The majority of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD is in line with budget.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter installation fees, other
fees/charges and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are budgeted conservatively
due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is trending over budget at 49%.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: Budget for this account consists of $405,000 for grant reimbursement from the Bureau of
Reclamation Small Scale, MWA Strategic Partners, and the DWR. No activity year to date.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income {Expense}: Includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand Response Program and
other miscellaneous income. No activity year to date.

Line 14 Salaries: includes salaries for water employees and portion of mechanic’s salary. YTD is trending slightly over
budget due to higher than expected overtime at this point in the year.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education and trainings. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contract services. YTD is trending in
line with budget.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity used for transmission & distribution. Year to date is trending over budget at 47% due
to increased consumption during the first half of the year.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expense, vehicle maintenance and vehicle fuel.
YTD is trending over budget at 59% due to $20.5K costs for Well 1A repairs, $19K costs for emergency repair of pumping
equipment, and increased vehicle maintenance expenses and operating supplies.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management {BLM) tank sites.
YTD is trending over budget at 51% due to the timing of Right of Way Rental of BLM tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is trending under budget at 22%.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending under budget due to the timing of the receipt
of the utility bills.



Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is at 11% of

budget.

Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund {Fund 10} expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur on a quarterly basis in July, October, January, and April. YTD is trending at 28%
of budget due to the timing of payments.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
*  $220.5K — New Well Pipeline
*  566.4K - Service Truck
® 51K - Interior of New Water Building
e 5645 — Electrical weli 13



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
As of November 30, 2022
(Unaudited)
Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

M
g
a

Nov2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges $ 137029 $ 669,810 $ 1,717,148 39% $§ 534,888
3 Standby Charges 9,158 11,591 24,867 47% 19,885
4 (QOther Fees & Charges 1,852 19,206 31,320 61% 14,520
5 Other Income/{Expense) - - 1,000 0% -

6 Total Revenues 148,040 700,608 1,774,335 39% 569,293
7 Expenses

8§ Salaries & Benefits

9 Salaries 21,387 122,450 284,971 43% 108,877
10 Benefits 8,068 45,580 101,335 45% 44,866
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 29,455 168,030 386,306 13% 154,744
12 Sewer Operations
13 Contractual Services 5,790 19,281 78,000 25% 28,810
14 Power 9,207 51,586 89,613 58% 4,232
15 Operations & Maintenance 2,628 23,134 63,213 37% 43,79
16 Permits & Fees - 3,072 37,500 8% 4,159
17 Total Sewer Operations 17,624 97,073 268.326 %% 117,991
18 General & Administrative
19 Utilities 340 1,733 4407 39% 1,437
20 Office & Dther Expenses 905 3,885 11,760 33% 4,840
21 Admin Allocation 52,759 263,794 633,105 42% 235,525
22 Total GRA 54,004 269,411 649,272 MN% 241,602
23 Debt Service - - 102,123 0% 51,061
24 Total Expenses 101,083 534,515 1,406,027 8% 565,398
25 Net Income {Loss} Before Capital 46,957 166,093 368,308 5% 3,895
26 Capital Expenses {9,796} {22,939) {935,000) 2% (447,977)
27 Net Income {Loss} After Capital $ 31161 $ 143154 $ (566,692) $ (444,082)

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included.



Fund 02 - Sewer Reventuies and Expenses
Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years, and delinquent standby
penalties. YTD is trending slightly over budget due to higher than expected penalties on delinquent taxes. The majority of
these revenues are received in November, December, and April.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and charges. YTD is
trending over budget at 61% due to more connections fees than anticipated.

Line 5 Other Income/{Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellanecus income. No activity year
to date.

Line 9 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services. YTD is trending
under budget due to the timing of services needed.

Line 14 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is trending over budget at 58% due to higher consumption during
the first half of the year.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms, small tools,
and salaries for mechanics. YTD is trending under budget.

Line 16 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under budget due to
the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is trending under budget.

Line 19 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 20 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are an as needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is trending under
budget.

Line 21 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund {(fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 23 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
s $12.1K - VFD for T-Filter Feed Pumps
*  $9.8K — Wastewater T-Filter Feed Pump By-Pass
@ 51K - Interior Completion of Maintenance Building



A Helendale CSD
A Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental
As of November 30, 2022
{Unaudited)
Preliminary Results - Subjectto Change

Nov2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues 3 9990 $ 48,750 $ 125480 9% $ 53,889
3 Other Income - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -

5 Total Revenues 9,950 48,750 125,480 39% 53,889
6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services - - 5,000 0% -
8 Utilities 1,176 6,776 14,815 46% 3,145
9 Operations & Maintenance 1,208 3,949 12,367 3% 4,906
10 Debt Service - - 53,088 0% 26,544
11 Total Expenses 2,384 10,725 85,270 13% 35,196
12 Net Income {Loss) $ 7606 $ 38025 § 40,210 95% $ 18,694

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included.



04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD is trending
in line with budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of these revenues
these accounts are budgeted conservatively.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental fund {fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05). This transfer is done at year end for the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances, drywall repair,
roofing, or plumbing repairs. No activity YTD.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental properties. YTD is trend}ng
under budget due to a refund for maintenance supplies.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/ under budget
due to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental fund (fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



= et Helendale CSD

= T Z4% I Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation
< Q As of November 30, 2022

HELENDALE | {Unaudited}

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

Nov2022  YTD Actuat Budget % Budget PYTD

| Operating Revenues

2 Program Fees $ 6047 § 32607 $ 30,400 107% $ 24,361
3 Property Taxes 1,584 7,931 23,533 3% 9,281
4 Donations & Sponsorships 700 1,470 5,500 27% 5,100
5 Rental Income 1,560 13,327 24,075 55% 9,893
6 Developer Impact Fees - 5160 6,880 75% 3,440
7 Grants - - - 0% -
8 Interfund Transfer Out/{In) {3,508) {17,542) {42,100) 42% {17,542)
9 Board Discretionary Revenue 40,813 119,524 441,507 27% 111,205
10 Miscellaneous Income {Expense) - B95 - 0% -
11 Total Revenues 47,195 163,372 489,795 33% 145,739
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 6,808 35,819 83,701 43% 30,163
15 Benefits 3,207 15,323 47,683 32% 14,284
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 10,015 51,143 131,384 39% 44,447
17 Program Expense 4,885 38,430 70,475 55% 30,144
18 Contractual Services 681 6,210 21,760 29% 6,523
19 Utilities 5,495 33,199 63,956 52% 22614
20 Operations & Maintenance 1,361 12,054 24,362 49% 16,071
21 Permits & Fees - 598 983 61% 437
22 Grant Expense - - - 0% -
23 Other Expenses - 680 1,555 4% 156
24 Total Expenses 22438 142,314 34,415 5% 120,39
25 Net Income {Loss] Before Capital 24,758 21,058 175,319 25348
26 Capital Expenses - {5,500) {208,000} 3% (276,602)
27 Net Income {Loss) After Capital $ 24758 § 15558 §  (32.681) $ (251,254)

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all
disclosures required by accounting principies generally accepted in the United States not included.



05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmers
market revenue. YTD is trending over budget due to more recreation and higher than anticipated Farmer’s Market
revenues not anticipated in the budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses The majority of these
revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD is trending under budget at 34%.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD is trending under budget at 27%.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD
is trending over budget at 55% due to the timing of annual payment for District field use.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes developer Impact Fees. YTD is trending over budget due to the timing of
developments.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Qut/{In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center (fund
03) and Property Rental {fund 04} to the Parks & Recreation fund (fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of the
interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in June includes the following:
Radio Tower Site Rent —$10,934

Property Tax - $23,624

Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $7,839

Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,584)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/{Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
Line 14 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD is trending under budget due to the timing of employee education/training.

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center, farmers
market and other programs. YTD is trending over budget at 55% due to the timing of soccer supplies and Concert in the
Park expenses.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. YTD is trending under budget.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD is trending over budget at 52% due to higher electric consumption during the first half of the year.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD is trending over budget at 49% due to the timing of annual insurance payment.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino county fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is trending over budget at 61% due to the timing
of fireworks permit.

Line 23 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. YTD is trending in line
with budget.



e Helendale CSD
pa Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
As of November 30, 2022
{Unaudited)
Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

Nov2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services $ 50503 $§ 250077 § 599,922 2% $ 238,118
3 Assessments & Fees 31,885 36,683 237,720 15% 39,346
4 Other Charges 4,160 10,843 24,559 4% 8,889
5 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -

6 Miscellaneous Income (Expense} - - - 0% -

7 Total Revenues 86,548 297,603 g62.200 35% 289,383
8 Expenses

9 Salaries & Benefits

10 Salaries 5,978 36,023 66,350 54% 35,205
11 Benefits 3,222 16,807 42,917 39% 17,378
12 Total Salaries & Benefits 9,200 52,830 109,267 48% 52,583
13 Contractual Services - 197,951 585,367 % 190,003
14 Disposal Fees 15,550 60,502 165,768 36% 92,344
15 Operations & Maintenance 328 2,048 712 29% 1,473
16 Other Operating Expenses 213 1,344 4,694 29% 2,536
17 Admin Allocation 1,677 5,384 12,921 42% 4,807
18 Total Expenses 26,368 320,058 885,128 36% 343,746
19 Net Income (Loss) $ 60130 § (2455) $ (22.927) $ (54,363)

*No assurance provided on these financial statements. These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included.



06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Charges for Services - Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse fand use fees for current & prior years. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and December. YTD is trending under
budget.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the fiscal year.

Line 6 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. No
activity year to date.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is trending over budget at 54%.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education
& training. YTD is trending under budget.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to need and the timing of services and fees. YTD is trending under budget.

Line 14 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and the timing of fees. YTD is trending under budget.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD is
trending under budget at 29%.

Line 16 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses, public outreach,
printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses. YTD is trending under budget at 29%.

Line 17 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund {Fund 10} expenses to the
enterprise funds.



Helendale CSD
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration
As of November 30, 2022
{Unaudited)
Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

Nov2022  YTD Actual Budget % Budget PYTD

| Operating Revenues

2 Tower Rent $ 10,934 $ 61613 $ 173536 3% $ 59,561
3 Property Taxes 23,624 26,151 107,11 24% 23,075
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 14,108 70,697 170,258 42% 66,951
5 Fees & Charges 2,364 11,794 22,300 53% 11,062
6 Investments - 20,352 7,140 285% 2,975
7 Other Income - - (2,800) 0% 518
8 Board Discretionary Revenue {42,397) {127,455) (372,373 34% (120,486)
9 Total Revenues 8633 63,154 105,200 60% 43,656
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 44,446 241177 71473 42% 220,015
13 Benefits 11,326 124,671 264,708 47% 137,71
14 Directors' Fees 6,013 32,546 100,000 3B% 35,388
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 61,785 398,394 936,180 43% 394,544
16 Contractual Services 3,286 110,858 236,777 47% 122,822
17 Insurance - 45,300 99 476 46% 42,320
18 Utilities 953 9,654 18,887 51% 7,663
19 Operations & Maintenance 109 1,233 4,459 28% 597
20 Permits & Fees 1,230 11,838 19,020 62% 14,21
21 Office & Other Expenses 7,095 42,565 67,452 63% 34,240
22 Election Expense - - 15,000 0% -
23 Admin Allocation {107,671) {538,355} (1,292,051} 42% (480,664}
24 Total Expenses (28.213) 81,492 105,200 1% 135,793
25 Net Income (Loss) $ 3686 $§ (18338 $ - $  {92137)

*No assurance provided on these financial statements, These financial statements do not include a statement of cash flows. Substantially all
disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States not included.



10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending at 36% of budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the
timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending over budget at
53% due to the large volume of credit card processing fees,

Line 6 Investments: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD is trending over budget
due to higher interest rates than anticipated.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. No activity year to
date.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation fund (fund 05}:
* Radio Tower Site Rent — $10,934
& Property Tax-$23,624
# Solid Waste Franchise Fees — 57,839

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, employee
benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending over budget at 47% due to the July payment of the annual
CalPERS unfunded actuarial liability.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage expense. YTD is trending
at 33% of budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting services. YTD is trending
over budget at 47% due to the timing of annual software maintenance costs.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. YTD is trending over budget at 46% due
to the timing of quarterly premiums.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending over budget at 51% due to high electric
consumption during summer months.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD is at 28% of budget.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award, and San
Bernardino County fees. YTD is trending over budget at 62% due to the timing of annual LAFCO fees payment.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community promotion, bank charges,
office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is trending over budget at 63% due to increased bank charges,
dues & subscriptions, and a $1.3K drawer purchase in November.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



i
3

pa
Helendale Community Services District
Date: January 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3d
Resolution2023-01A: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of
Emergency by Governor Newsom, Declaring That Local Emergency Conditions
Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Board of
Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period February 1, 2023, to
February 28, 2023, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions



RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 01A

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RE-RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A
STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM, DECLARING THAT LOCAL

EMERGENCY CONDITIONS PERSIST, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE
TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND ITS
STANDING COMMITTEES FOR THE PERIOD FEBRUARY 1, 2023, TO
FEBRUARY 28, 2023, PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the “District™) is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of its Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board™) and its standing
committees are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government
Code Sections 54950-54963), so that any member of the public may attend, participate, and watch
those bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, in Government Code Section 54953(¢), makes provision for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition for application of Government Code Section 54953(¢) is
that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625,
proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property within the State caused by conditions as described in Government Code Section 8558;
and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency
to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-19, and such proclamation has not yet been
lifted; and

WHEREAS, it is further required under Government Code Section 54953 (e) that state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing or that the
legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of
attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board previously adopted Resolution No. 2022-01P on December 15,
2022, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the Board and its standing committees to
conduct remote teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code Section
54953(b)(3); and

1|Page



WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions set forth in Government
Code Section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency
that exists within the District, and the Board has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist within the District, specifically COVID-19 and
its Delta variant, remain highly contagious and, therefore, a threat to the health, safety, and well-
being of the District’s employees, directors, vendors, contractors, customers, visitors, and
residents; and

WHEREAS, directions from the San Bernardino County Department of Public Health and
regulations from the State of California impose various social distancing restrictions and provide
guidance on best practices with respect to actions to reduce the spread of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that a state of emergency continues to exist within
the District’s service area as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which has caused,
and will continue to cause, conditions of imminent risk to attendees of Board meetings, and has
resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders and related guidance, and which has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District
that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the
District, and the Board desires to re-affirm that a local emergency exists and re-ratify the
proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board does hereby
find that the Board and all standing committees thereof shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (€) of Government Code Section 54953, and that such legislative bodies
shall continue to comply with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings
as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of Government Code Section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the District will continue to provide proper notice to the public regarding all
Board and standing committee meetings in accordance with Government Code Section
54953(e)(2) and shall continue to provide notice to the public of how they may access any such
meeting via call-in number and/or intemet link.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency within the District and proclaims that a local emergency
persists throughout the District as a result of the continuing presence of COVID-19, which
continues to cause conditions of imminent risk to attendees of the District’s Board and standing
committee meetings, and which have resulted in local, State, and federal social distancing orders

2|Page



and guidance, and that continuing to conduct the District’s Board and standing committee meetings
virtually will minimize the possible spread COVID-19 and any variant thereof.

Section 3. Re-Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The
Board hereby re-ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of

Emergency regarding COVID-19, dated March 4, 2020,

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The District’s General Manager, or his or
her delegee, and the Board and standing committees of the District are hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution,
including but not limited to continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance with
Government Code Section 54953(e} and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately
upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date this Resolution was adopted, as set forth below, or (ii) such time as the Board adopts
a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code Section 54953(e)(3) to extend the
time during which the Board and standing committees of the District may continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code
Section 54953,

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District this 19th day of January 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Henry Spiller, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors

3|Page



‘ Helendale Community Services District

DATE: January 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board.

ATTACHMENTS: Expense Reports




W

Bupaaw paoog xau 2t 10 pa)uasesd 3q 0) paibai 1odas UGN J0 USIPM »

PJEDH B3 JO 33NWILD I0H PY -4

SIOPaIIT JO paeog a4y Aq pasordde-aid Bupaspy iy «O1051] 0} pRIe|a) wWesdold Suiuies) fewwas/faouaiajuey i3
PUISKT 24} 0 SUONEIDAD JO SUDHIUNG BUAOAU] $193IBW UL SISOISIUL LI uonezAio/m Bunaam ot «PJEOY £ITOS B U0 Uoneuasauday :g
SDOH Bupiaye uoiipsuni/m Apoy jerapad Jo 315s ‘jeao jo Supasy 5 »HAAZ/Bunaaw 2qnd 1e uopeuasarday i)
PINSIQ Ag psujelal Jueynsuod o Asulcye ‘sioypne/s Jugaa iH SIUBAT J|Nd -8
suopesad) PuIsIQ 81 WH/Mm Bupaawy o 1Y umoig Ag pausanod Bupaay anqng v
soptolony) asuadyy
8jeq Py
eacxddy yeudosddy
- ﬂ_ EJoL puets) |
_ =0
- Swdpoy
- S{esp
- efieomp  :spEOL
‘SJUeWIIOY)/SION
] | | | SEjoL
jijeuag aflqng
- _ _ _ _ _ A3
ijauag Jlqng
= | _ _ _ _ w3
ijausq dljgng
- _ _ _ _ _ woAg
- 3ysusH aliang

/(7 4d : - \.w\._c
W24 )/ Mddda i d

}

JUCYE

wuﬂ..q..i o \“. - = 4 il v, “nl ‘\\ n&

Jysueg ojqnd

e

_ i _ . i%“\f\w Z_ wang
_ SV XTIV F A euog aiang| 4,/
- | _ Q o2 \\ PIIRC LY - \%\
: waueg oana .
. | I N Y/~ s, wors| /o
g .o\_,_,_, & 077 1eusg 2)Iqnd

jusazy

eusg 2)qn

uaAg

o . FRGITTY v B
[ 3 g | PuBpo | Smem ] uopuuejhGuopduvssq ssusdxg

-
e

\N\NHO\VJ\Np S \Nw%wm\\ N

HIHINOA ASNAJXT ERTWAIN QIYO0H LORLLSIA STIIAHAS ALINOIWINOD TIVANT TIH




%Eiaoﬂvﬁ:uﬁuuhSEuﬂnunB%Egng-

510180 §0 P1EOG 34} AQ paAosdde-ast BUNASINL X
VLIS 343 10 Suonesado Jo suoiuag FUMOAU} SIDYTEW U] SISO Y uonezuedio s Junday o
ASIH Buipaye uonSINSLINGm Apon [eRRE 10 3155 1830750 JupaaN o

DIISIE AG PRURIR) JURYNELOD 10 ABwiolie ‘sloppne/m Suneai i
suoreiadD) LASId 31 WD/ BunssIy 19
sers0amm) ssuddxT

pIEOR LR JO FFULICI I0H PY 13
LRSI 03 PAIeiRs LesB0ud Bupures] /IBUILIDS/AIURISUOD A
L PIROG ETTOS B U0 UORAIATINSY 10

Lluan3/Bugaan Jignd 18 uopejuasaiday 2

SWUBAT JUANG 8

Py umosg Ag paitanod SuRaanL Inand

qeg ampeubls _
TToslT/ 7o) %
£ 0%o/ 8 $ 3 \nsﬂﬂ $ $ \Q\n_Q\ 3 e poRpan
1oL BUIQ 1101 SuBpo oL | SweW oL | SeuwieIoL |SBuNsIN 0L
Jyauag Jland
jo uondposac)
| | ] | =
Wyoueg Jnand
10 uondisag
| I =
TiRued oIand
o uogasaG
| | _ _ e
) . el
| — e s |
Weuag Nand
N ssﬁﬁﬁnﬂv\
1 [z2%5 | A e S PR~ wors
A SO A S
| |
,
_ _ v M _ _ :
d : p 7 1a uond
| —Ay [ O T sl
KicBajes dxz THedsuoyd| 19O ~Buibpo s{eapy salliN Bupeel uopeuedxg/uopAUssaQ asuedx3 a
:
Bupug poned Aed

WSHONOA 3SN3dX3 HISWIW gﬁ‘pw_\mhm

10 SEDIANIS ALINQININOD STvanNaNaH




n

(¥3HONOA 1109YD 4T
INIHITHAY INVHOUIH) INFHATIY
NINGST G¥¥D 01 ONIGMOJY INNOWY

Y101 JA0QY Avd 0L 3V 1 7

ﬁqf.mmanpmaoh _Nm.ma"a_hv*ow ﬂ

(9/°16$% +(el0] ‘p1'p¢ cdil) %610

(8c 0e$ *LRI0L ‘gt 7e tdi)) XoL [
d1) pajsebbng

]
]
]

11630 YSIA 8Y1ddY
£100 0LV

0089 *181
010L£00000000V Q1Y
0008000808 *¥AL
083£65.£0Z¥ERVIT L

YO 9suodsay
gp/Z10 ‘8pag yiny

[

<9 QT :Lelol
R =TNl
rAs A : JUNowY
diyg AI3u3

7 YHONYS/SYYH :pJe) uD SUeN
0.9 *3UNody
0z :# UOLYIRSURS|

fouliLag oo dud

|¢-100Y | [BUS
ZhVGP1ZIZ207 Q1N uBliARd OAD

BE QI 0A3
ZLL-E6231Z12202 01N 0A3
ZGEROSYE NS (eutie]
Wd 0G: 122} A AL ATEAL

136}-95¢ (081
SoouLig 7

ADD MIHOISOD. ==



M

Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 19, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Payment for Well 1 Repair
Services Exceeding General Manager’s Signing Authority

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests approval of the item.

STAFF REPORT:

Well 1A went down on 10/15. We called the vendor who installed the last submersible
pump/motor in the event it was a warranty issue. The vendor was able to respond within a few
days to trouble shoot the well and determined that it would need to be pulled. The well
pump/motor and casing were pulled and the pump was taken to their shop for evaluation to
determine the cause and whether it was covered under the warranty.

When the equipment was reinstalled in July, old wiring was used. It was determine that the cause
of the failure was water getting into the wiring and shorting out the motor. Due to supply
shortages that we have become all to familiar with, it took several weeks to get all of the
necessary equipment to reinstall the equipment,

The first invoice for pulling the equipment came to $19,205.25 and would have been waived if
there was an equipment failure issue covered under warranty. This amount was under the
General Manager’s signing authority. However, the second invoice for the new equipment and
reinstallation cause the project was $20,525.31 and combined the repair costs exceed the signing
authority and requires Board ratification. Staff did not receive the final invoice until after the last
meeting in December. Therefore, this is the first opportunity to request ratification of the
payment from the Board.

FISCAL IMPACT: $40,025.31

POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve expenditure for Well 1 repairs

ATTACHMENTS: Invoices for Repair



Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 19, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Payment for Well 1 Repair
Services Exceeding General Manager’s Signing Authority

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests approval of the item.

STAFF REPORT:

Well 1A went down on 10/15. We called the vendor who installed the last submersible
pump/motor in the event it was a warranty issue. The vendor was able to respond within a few
days to trouble shoot the well and determined that it would need to be pulled. The well
pump/motor and casing were pulled and the pump was taken to their shop for evaluation to
determine the cause and whether it was covered under the warranty.

When the equipment was reinstalled in July, old wiring was used. It was determine that the cause
of the failure was water getting into the wiring and shorting out the motor. Due to supply
shortages that we have become all to familiar with, it took several weeks to get all of the
necessary equipment to reinstall the equipment.

The first invoice for pulling the equipment came to $19,205.25 and would have been waived if
there was an equipment failure issue covered under warranty. This amount was under the
General Manager's signing authority. However, the second invoice for the new equipment and
reinstallation cause the project was $20,525.31 and combined the repair costs exceed the signing
authority and requires Board ratification. Staff did not receive the final invoice until after the last
meeting in December. Therefore, this is the first opportunity to request ratification of the
payment from the Board.

FISCAL IMPACT: $40,025.31
POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve expenditure for Well 1 repairs

ATTACHMENTS: Invoices for Repair



A GRAINTE COMPANY

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

A RN

4

INVOICE

inv No.:

2369717

Page 10of 1

Remit To: 860 - WRD REDLANDS CUSTOME“\:gr Signed Proposal
PO BOX 743609 . 967 R . 262 E
LOS ANGELES CA 90074-3609 FfRE ARSI = Fa ZERRiC oS LAYNE JOB #: 1168118
Sold To: 891999 Nates:
HELENDALE CSD coarlson@helenadiecsd.org
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
PO BOX 358

HELENDALE. CA 92342-0359

d‘N DA’[’E- |' DUE IJATE ACCOUNT MANAGER P‘RDJI:CT HMAGE? TEARS

T2 | WOLTY | BRASHEAR D2 AR Net 30 Daye

Q‘l ;' 7 Umrts el

—— F'iemm? J-—-n-

100 .S Roundtrip Pumping Equipment $20,525.31 $20,525.31
Sub Total == $20,525.31
T At CHL -
brog.oe AppITual
oy ol T
AGTIHL %
| Dale: @/f 7 - .\3?4\-‘3%
nidai: | 41 CC i e
G W BC Y o
Total Taxable Amount $20,525.31
Total Tax Amount .
Total Retainage Amount - 0% $0.00 \
Total Invoice Amount $20,525.31 J

T

e s faymam charge at a rate of 18% per annum (unless a lower rale is required under applicable
ayments not made on or before 1h edue date. Itis the policy of Layne Christensen o
e avaliable All netifications are sent strictly for this purpose.

Thank you for your business
Laynae Christensen, a Granite Corporation is an Equal Opportunity Employer
ORIGINAL



; | @9"5

A GRAINTE COMPAKY

Client: Helendale Cammunity Service 1%strict Date: October 17, 2022
Contact: Craiyy Carlson Written By: Ty Mull
Address: 26719 Vista Road Suite 3 Quote No.:
City, State, Zip: 1elendale, CA 92342 Phone: 909-836-4574
Project: Motor is over amping and the suftstart faull reading Email: Ty.Mull@gcint.com
Phone: 760-951-0006 Project Address; 26527 Corona Dirive

Email: ctarlson@®helendalecsd org Helendale, CA 92342
Project Description Helendale CSD Well 21 Pumn and Mafor Check

On site service ork - lroﬁlg_l;eﬁh:‘éi

Tub-Total LA 00
Additional Terms and Conditions - Sales Tax
1 Price based on altached Layne terms and conditions. -~ m Total $1,485.00
2 By signing below, Client acknowledges reciept of Layne T&C's.
3 Price is based on good ingress and egress to sile, Prices wpe gound tor M0 days from dale of propasal
4 Price based on prevailing wage rates . ‘i
5 if approved, sign and return . L\ \ do 9
6 Estimate is based on median fuel cost of $7.00/gallon as of 10/17/2022. { )\
7 Increases realized at time of purchase will be invoiced at cost plus 15%. F
- 3
- 228
103 &
Layne Christensen Company Helendale Community Servite District
e
/;M 0722 QZ;Q/K 1o . \]-22
4 DATE [ Thate

Thank you for the opportunity to be your water resouzce solution.




RECEIVED jan 09 3

! INVOICE _—
ayne 4 invNo: 307065 )

Page 1 of 1
A GRAINNTE COMPANY

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPANY

Remit To: 860 - WRD REDLANDS CUSTO"ER; 3: : Signed Proposal
PO BOX 743609 R : 3 :
LOS ANGELES CA 80074-3609 R e LAYNE JOB #: 1168118
Sold To: 891898 Notas:
HELENDALE CSD ccarlson@helenadlecsd.org
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
PO BOX 359

HELENDALE, CA 92342-0359

INV DATE DUE DATE NECaT WANRGER PROJECT MANAGER TERNS
(2202022 ] 1192023 | WULLTY | BRASHEARDAVIDM
ary | Units uom Reamark ———= Linit Price Tatal
WELL 1A
1.00 LS Additional labor for pump installation $7,100.00 $7,100.00
1.00 LS Shop labor to correct fitment $2,000.00 $2,000.00
1.00 LS * 250MCM pump cable $9,100.00 $9,100.00
1.00 LS Freight $300.00 $300.00
Sub Total ==> % y, $18,500.00
Ebeconsy Lofom D/
Helendalk: C8E
hwoice Apoiovn
k7 ua.?
Daia J/Z’/ Aﬂ\ [t ¢ 2
Iniia!:;__ | C i
¥ , Y Of 0
Total Taxable Amount $18,500.00
Total Tax Amount . --$705.25
Total Retainage Amount - 0% $0.
Total Invoice Amount $19,205.2

S

Layne Christensen Company will institute a Iate raymant charge at a rate of 18% per annum {unless a lower rate is requlred under applicable
law, In which case the lower rate will agply) for alt payments not made on or before th edue date. 1t is the policy of Layne Chrislensen to
preserve all lien and payment bond righis where ava fable. All notifications ara sent strictly for this purpose.

Thank for your business
Leyne Christensen, e Granite Corporation Is an Equal Opportunity Employsr

ORIGINAL



(layne?

A GRATHTE oMPrANY

PROPOSAL

L lient: Helendale UCrmmumiy Service Districe Rate: Nuovember 26 gﬂ)"
Contact: Craig Carlson Written By: Ty Mull
Address: 26719 Vista Roud Suale 3 Quote No.: DMB22132
City, State, Zip: Helenalale, (A 92342 Phone: 909534574
Project; Addilinall abor and Malerials ke Set Submersitsle Pump Email: ty Mudgtpenn vora
Phone: Tolku5]-(Xik0 Project Address: 26527 Corona [y e
Umails v aispc it am. su g Helendale, CA 92342

Project Description Helendale CSD Well 51 Round Trip Submersible Pump and Motor Cuote

JAdditional labor for pump insladfation <6 pumyp wouid connect 1o motor @nog : 1 ;o I8 T 82,0000 $7, 100,000
1Shop labor tu correct fitment issues i . LS 8200000, $2,000.00,
- 2HUNCM pump cabde T t | 15 A &9, XK $9, 100000
' 5 ! 0 ;
;}i’roi;;ht ; 1 i L8 ¢ L UL $36 00"
i ] ; i 3 ; :
+ ' : i a H
: 1 : i ! !
+ . 4

E 0 [
i H
! z

A : 5
. :

pos . wub Toml LS LR R

Additional Terms and Conditions m . 775 Kakew Tan S5 2S
) &r 7 5:1‘44/ /Z}ﬂ/ma,

i N Total $15,205.25

i Price based on attached Layne terms and conditions.
2 By signing below, Client acknowledges reciept of Layne T &'
3 Price is based on good ingress and egress 1o site, Inlapgdnks DS Phes i 1 st ot M8 3 = bt G
4 Price based on standard wage rates .r,,, Ap‘ oval
z If approved, sign and return P d r 3’5‘7
& Estimate is based on median fuel cost of 57.00/gallon as of m:_f&it’izz;i ﬂ/ M . / 4
H Increases realized at time of purchase will be invoiced at cosh pR-75%%. {
Layne Christensen Company Helendale Community Service District
-
i’;, Y24 Iz = 122020
2 DATI T Towe

Thank you for the opportunity to be viur water resource sulution.



Wy

& g

Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolutions 2023-02; 2023-
03,;2023-04; 2023-05; 2023-06: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Helendale Community Services District Congratulating Boy Scouts from Troop 574,
Helendale for Achieving the Rank of Eagle Scout

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff seeks approval from the Board.

STAFF REPORT

The District has had a close relationship with Boy Scout Troop 574 for many years. The Scouts
operated the snack bar for at least six soccer seasons and participated in the Harvest Farmer’s
Market by selling pumpkins and donating the proceeds to the local food bank. In addition, four of
the five scout who will be celebrating their Eagle Court of Honor on February 5% completed
projects within the District. The boys had to appear before the Board and present their projects
and seek approval. It seems fitting that the District honors each of them with a resolution
acknowledging this impressive achievement. The achievement of Eagle rank is the capstone for
their scouting career.

The Resolutions will be presented to the boys at the Court of Honor.
Below are the names of the Boys to be honored with the resolutions:

Thomas Johnson — Completed a project in the park installing bat boxes

Toma Hanawa — Completed the nature play area at the park

Joshua Gentry — Completed the rehabilitation of benches for the park

Seth Cates — Painted fire hydrants within the community

Ryan Hauser — Completed his Eagle project at Apple Valley Gun Club Trap Range

FISCAL IMPACT: NA
POSSIBLE MOTION: Motion to Adopt Resolution 2023-02 honoring the Eagle Scouts

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2023-02; 2023-03;2023-04; 2023-05;2023- 06



sERV/a
4:\,‘

g

=

L

HELENDALE
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-02

co
1011818

I -.'

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT HONORING THOMAS JOHNSON OF

TROOP 574 FOR ATTAINING THE LEVEL OF EAGLE SCOUT WITH THE
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

WHEREAS, the Eagle Scout is the highest attainable rank in the Boy Scouts of
America Program; and

WHEREAS, only four percent of all Boy Scouts achieve the rank of Eagle Scout;
and

WHEREAS, his Eagle Scout Project was to plan, construct and install bat boxes at
the Helendale Community Park and other District property; and

WHEREAS, Thomas has supported the Community and the District through his
participation in the Soccer Snack Bar, Fall Festival Farmers Market, Food and Coat Drives,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:
The governing body of the HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, do
hereby recognize and commend Thomas Johnson for his perseverance to the rank of Eagle
Scout in the Boy Scouts of America, and congratulate him on the very special occasion of
the Eagle Court of Honor,

ADOPTED this 19th DAY of JANUARY 2023 by the Governing Body of HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT by the following roll call votes:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED ATTEST

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary



5
23

commu
g
:\‘\
onu1s10®

>
L

Ny,

HELENDALE
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT HONORING TOMA HANAWA OF
TROOP 574 FOR ATTAINING THE LEVEL OF EAGLE SCOUT WITH THE
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

WHEREAS, the Eagle Scout is the highest attainable rank in the Boy Scouts of
America Program; and

WHEREAS, only four percent of all Boy Scouts achieve the rank of Eagle Scout;
and

WHEREAS, his Eagle Scout Project was to plan, construct and install bat boxes at
the Helendale Community Park and other District property; and

WHEREAS, Toma has supported the Community and the District through his
participation in the Soccer Snack Bar, Fall Festival Farmers Market, Food and Coat Drives,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:
The governing body of the HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, do
hereby recognize and commend Toma Hanawa for his perseverance to the rank of Eagle
Scout in the Boy Scouts of America, and congratulate him on the very special occasion of
the Eagle Court of Honor.

ADOPTED this 19th DAY of JANUARY 2023 by the Governing Body of HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT by the following roll call votes:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED ATTEST

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary



SERV/o

\,é_,n
=

o

HELENDALE
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-04

/i
10115102

c

Io

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT HONORING JOSHUA GENTRY OF
TROOP 574 FOR ATTAINING THE LEVEL OF EAGLE SCOUT WITH THE
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

WHEREAS, the Eagle Scout is the highest attainable rank in the Boy Scouts of
America Program; and

WHEREAS, only four percent of all Boy Scouts achieve the rank of Eagle Scout;
and

WHEREAS, his Eagle Scout Project was to plan, construct and install bat boxes at
the Helendale Community Park and other District property; and

WHEREAS, Joshua has supported the Community and the District through his
participation in the Soccer Snack Bar, Fall Festival Farmers Market, Food and Coat Drives,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:
The governing body of the HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, do
hereby recognize and commend Joshua Gentry for his perseverance to the rank of Eagle

Scout in the Boy Scouts of America, and congratulate him on the very special occasion of
the Eagle Court of Honor.

ADOPTED this 19th DAY of JANUARY 2023 by the Governing Body of HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT by the following roll call votes:

AYES:
NAYES;
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED ATTEST

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary



&>

COMMUY,
\
1oiLsS10

'y

HELNDALE

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT HONORING SETH CATES OF TROOP
574 FOR ATTAINING THE LEVEL OF EAGLE SCOUT WITH THE BOY
SCOUTS OF AMERICA

WHEREAS, the Eagle Scout is the highest attainable rank in the Boy Scouts of
America Program; and

WHEREAS, only four percent of all Boy Scouts achieve the rank of Eagle Scout;
and

WHEREAS, his Eagle Scout Project was to plan, construct and install bat boxes at
the Helendale Community Park and other District property; and

WHEREAS, Seth has supported the Community and the District through his
participation in the Soccer Snack Bar, Fall Festival Farmers Market, Food and Coat Drives,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:
The governing body of the HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, do
hereby recognize and commend Seth Cates for his perseverance to the rank of Eagle Scout
in the Boy Scouts of America, and congratulate him on the very special occasion of the
Eagle Court of Honor.

ADOPTED this 19th DAY of JANUARY 2023 by the Governing Body of HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT by the following roll call votes:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED ATTEST

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary



f
A
5

4
$

g7
(&)

)

b

o |
3 ..

HELENDALE
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-06

1018102

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT HONORING RYAN HAUSER OF TROOP
574 FOR ATTAINING THE LEVEL OF EAGLE SCOUT WITH THE BOY
SCOUTS OF AMERICA

WHEREAS, the Eagle Scout is the highest attainable rank in the Boy Scouts of
America Program; and

WHEREAS, only four percent of all Boy Scouts achieve the rank of Eagle Scout;
and

WHEREAS, his Eagle Scout Project was to plan, construct and install bat boxes at
the Helendale Community Park and other District property; and

WHEREAS, Ryan has supported the Community and the District through his
participation in the Soccer Snack Bar, Fall Festival Farmers Market, Food and Coat Drives,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:
The governing body of the HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, do
hereby recognize and commend Ryan Hauser for his perseverance to the rank of Eagle

Scout in the Boy Scouts of America, and congratulate him on the very special occasion of
the Eagle Court of Honor.

ADOPTED this 19th DAY of JANUARY 2023 by the Governing Body of HELENDALE
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT by the following roll call votes:

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

APPROVED ATTEST

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary



-

' Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion Only Regarding Calendar Year 2022 Update to Ethics Presentation

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None.

STAFF REPORT:

During the video ethics training that was held in December there were some follow on questions
from the Board. District Counsel is preparing a memo that will be presented to the Board
regarding updates that were not covered in the video as well as response to various questions.
FISCAL IMPACT: None

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: None



ki

o
Helendale Community Services District
Date: January 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda item #9
Discussion Only Regarding Review of the Sunshine Ordinance (Ordinance 2021-01)
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None
STAFF REPORT:

The Sunshine Ordinance is one of the foundational documents adopted by the Board. The
Ordinance was one the first initial actions taken by the Board. The Ordinance has been modified
from time to time and reviewed on a regular basis. It is scheduled for annual review. Attached for
the Boards’ review is Ordinance 2021-01 that was adopted on April 15, 2021.

Counsel will provide a review of the Ordinance.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Ordinance 2021-01 {Sunshine Ordinance)



b

-

b |

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES FOR THE CONDUCT OF ITS
PUBLIC MEETINGS AND ACTIVITIES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District finds as
follows:

A The Helendale Community Services District (“the District”) is a community services
district organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code Section 61000 et seq.
B. The District is governed by an elected Board of Directors (“the Board”) whose

meetings are subject to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, California Government
Code Section 54950 et seq. (“the Brown Act”) pursuant to California Government Code Section
61044.

C. The Board is authorized by Government Code Section 54953.7 to impose
requirements upon itself which allow greater access to its meetings than prescribed by the Brown
Act.

D. The purpose of this ordinance is to ensure that the Board’s deliberations are open
to the public to the fullest extent permitted by law and its activities are performed in a manner
that reflects a dedication to the highest standards of integrity and accountability so as to continue
to earn the trust and confidence of the public served by the District.

THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Helendale Community Services District
does hereby adopt and ordain as follows:

Section 1. COMPLIANCE WITH STATUTORY REQUIREMERNTS.
All meetings of the Board and all committees thereof shall be conducted in compliance
with all applicable requirements of the Brown Act.

Section 2. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS.

2.1. Regular Meetings. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954(a), all regular
meetings of the Board shall be held at 6:30 p.m. on the first and third Thursdays of each month
at the District Boardroom located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B or C, Helendale, California.

2.2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board shall be called and conducted in
accordance with Government Code Section 54956. The Board shall not add any non-agendized
item to the agenda of a special meeting.




2.3. Agendas.

2.3.1. Descriptions.
(a) Open Session. The agenda for all Board meetings and all committee

meetings that are open to the public shall contain a brief, general description of each item of
business to be transacted or discussed during the meeting and shall avoid the use of undefined
abbreviations or acronyms not in common usage and terms whose meaning are not known to
the general public. The description of an agenda item is adequate if it is sufficiently clear and
specific to alert a person whose interests are affected by the item that he or she may have reason
to attend the meeting or seek more information about the item.

(b) Closed Session. Substantial compliance with the permissive
provisions of Government Code Section 54954.5, as generally reflected in Exhibit A attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, is mandatory under this ordinance with respect
to the description of any closed session items on any Board meeting agenda.

2.3.2. Public Comment. The agenda for all meetings of the Board shall include
an item for Public Comment so as to provide an express opportunity for members of the public
to directly address the Board in accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section
54954.3(a) prior to the Board’s consideration of the merits of any item placed on the agenda. In
the event that a motion is made to reorder the agenda, or add an item to the agenda, or
otherwise take any Board action prior to the Public Comment portion of the agenda, the
President of the Board shall ask any members of the public in attendance at the meeting whether
they wish to comment on the motion that is pending before the Board. During the Board’s
consideration of items discussed after the Public Comment portion of the agenda, the President
of the Board should exercise best efforts to recognize any member of the public who wishes to
speak on that issue prior to any action thereon that is taken by the Board. While testimony and
input received from the public during Board meetings is a valuable part of the Board's decision-
making process, the Board President is nevertheless authorized pursuant to Government Code
Section 54954.3(b) to limit the total amount of time allocated for public testimony on particular
issues to a reasonable length of time, to limit public testimony to three (3) minutes or less for
each individual speaker (although individua! speakers will be permitted on a reasonable basis to
transfer their unused allotment of time to another speaker), and to prevent a person who is
unduly repetitive from continuing to speak.

2.4. Posting. The agendas of alf Board meetings and all commitiee meetings that are
open to the public shall be posted in the following locations: (1) an exterior window or bulletin
board located outside the location of the Board meeting which is accessible twenty-four (24)
hours a day; (2) an exterior window or bulletin board located outside of the administration office;
and (3) as soon as possible, the full agenda packet shall be posted on the District website:

www.helendalecsd.org.

Section 3. ANNUAL REVIEW.

Each year the Board shall review this ordinance to determine its effectiveness and the
necessity for its continued operation. The District’s General Manager shall report to the Board
on the operation of this ordinance, and make any recommendations deemed appropriate,
including proposals to amend the ordinance. Upon conclusion of its review, the Board may take
any action it deems appropriate concerning this ordinance. Nothing herein shall preclude the



Board from taking action on the ordinance at times other than upon conclusion of the annual
review.

Section 4. SEVERABILITY.

If any provision of this ordinance or the application thereof to any person or
circumstances, is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of
this ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this
end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable.

Section 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.

The provisions of this ordinance shall supersede and rescind Ordinance No. 2018-03
adopted by the District’s Board of Directors on February 15, 2018, and shall take effect
immediately upon adoption.

Adopted this 15th day of April, 2021.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors



EXHIBIT A

Under Government Code Section 54954.5, the following language has been provided by the State
Legislature as sample language which will meet the mandate of the Brown Act for properly
identifying closed session items on the Board’s agenda:

¢ LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION (Government Code Section 54956.7}

Applicant(s): {Specify number of applicants)

» CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS (Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: (Specify street address; parcel number if no street address; or ather unique
reference of parcel under negotiation)

District Negotiator: (Specify names of negotiators attending closed session) (If the
specified negotiator is to be absent, an agent or designee may participate provided the
name of the agent or designee is announced publicly prior to the closed session.)
Negotiating parties: [Specify name of party (not agent)]
Under negotiation: ({Specify whether instruction to negotiator will concern price, terms
of payment, or both)

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION [Government Code Section
54956.9(d){1)]

Name of case: (Specify by reference to claimant’s name, name of parties, case or claim
numbers)

or
Case name unspecified: (Specify whether disclosure would jeopardize service of process
or existing settlement negotiations)

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2):
{Specify number of potential cases)

e CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): (Specify
number of potential cases)



LIABILITY CLAIMS (Government Code Section 54956.95)
Claimant: {Specify name unless unspecified pursuant to Section 54961)

Agency claimed against: (Specify name)

THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES (Government Code Section 54957)
Consultation with: (Specify name of law enforcement agency and title of officer, or name
of applicable District representative and title)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (Government Code Section 54957)

Title: (Specify description of position to be filled)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Government Code Section 54957)

Title: (Specify position title of employee being reviewed)

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE {Government Code Section 54957)
(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider
discipline, dismissal, or release.)

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Government Code Section 54957.6)

District designated representatives: (Specify names of designated representatives
attending the closed session) (If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified
representative, an agent or designee may participate in place of the absent
representative so long as the name of the agent or designee is announced at an open
session held prior to the closed session.)

Employee organization: (Specify name of organization representing employee or
employees in question)

or
Unrepresented employee: {Specify position title of unrepresented employee who is the
subject of negotiations)

CASE REVIEW/PLANNING (Government Code Section 54957.8)

(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider case
review or planning.)



Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #10
Discussion Only Regarding Review of the Conflict of Interest Code

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None

STAFF REPORT:

Many of the items reviewed on this agenda are reviewed annually or from time to time as the
need arises. Based upon Board member questions, Staff and Counsel, feel that review of the
Conflict of Interest Code will help with the on-boarding of the new Board members as well as
provide the opportunity to review and modify the Code as necessary.

The Conflict of Interest Code was last adopted in August 2022 as part of the annual review. At that
time Staff requested the addition of the District’s Water Operations Manager and the Wastewater
Operations Manager.

Counsel will provide a review of the Conflict of Interest Code.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Conflict of Interest Code (Resolution 2022-18)



ERV)
338

Y -]
@ﬁ%»%
HELENDALE

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-18

‘2.

COMMUY,

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT ADOPTING A CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (the District) is a8 community
services district organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code Section 61000
et seq., and a local government agency subject to the requirements of the Political Reform Act of
1974 (the Act}, California Government Code Section 81000 et seq.;

WHEREAS, Section 87300 of the Act requires all local government agencies to adopt
and promulgate conflict of interest codes pursuant to the provisions of the Act;

WHEREAS, the Fair Political Practices Commission {the FPPC) has adopted a regulation,
2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18730, which contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest
code which can be incorporated by reference, and which may be amended by the FPPC after
public notice and hearings to conform to amendments in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to comply with its statutory requirements under the Act
and to provide a method to ensure that its Conflict of Interest Code is current and consistent with
the prevailing provisions of the Act and the regulations of the FPPC.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District as follows:

Section 1.

The terms of 2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18730, and any amendments to it duly
adopted by the FPPC, are hereby incorporated herein by this reference and, along with the
attached Appendix in which members and employees are designated and disclosure categories
are set forth, shall constitute the District’s Conflict of Interest Code. In the event of any
inconsistency between the attached Appendix and the prevailing provisions of the Act and/or the
applicable regulations of the FPPC, the Act and the FPPC regulations shall control.



Section 2.

Designated officials shall file statements of economic interest with the District which
will then be made available to the public for inspection and reproduction. Upon receipt of the
statements from the District’s Board of Directors and General Manager, the Clerk of the District
shall make and retain a copy and forward the original of said statements to the County Clerk of
the County of San Bernardino. Statements for all other designated officials will be retained by
the District Clerk.

Section 3.

The provisions of this Resolution shall supersede Resolution No. 2018-06 adopted by
the District’s Board of Directors on March 1st, 2018, and shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of August, 2022.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors



APPENDIX

CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE CODE

The Helendale Community Services District (“District™) in the County of San Bernardino hereby
adopts this Conflict of Interest and Disclosure Code (“Code™). Except as otherwise indicated, the
definitions of said Act and regulations adopted pursuant thereto are incorporated herein and this
Code shall be interpreted in a manner consistent therewith. The definitions contained in the
Political Reform Act of 1974, regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission (2 Cal. Code
of Regs. sections 18110, et seq.), and any amendments to the Act or regulations, are incorporated
by reference into this Code.

SECTION 100. Definitions.

The definitions contained in the Political Reform Act of 1974, regulations of the Fair Political
Practices Commission (2 Cal. Code of Regs. sections 18110, et seq.), and any amendments to the
Act or regulations, are incorporated by reference into this Code.

SECTION 200. Designated Employees, Directors. and Consultants.

The persons holding positions listed in Exhibit “B” are designated employees, directors, and
consultants. It has been determined that these persons make or participate in the making of
decisions which may foreseeably have a material effect on economic interests.

SECTION 300. Disclosure Categories.

This Code does not establish any disclosure obligation for those designated employees who are
also specified in Government Code Section 87200 if they are designated in this Code in that same
capacity or if the geographical jurisdiction of this District is the same as or is wholly included
within the jurisdiction in which those persons must report their economic interests pursuant to
article 2 of chapter 7 of the Political Reform Act, Government Code Sections 87200, et seq.

In addition, this Code does not establish any disclosure obligation for any designated employees
who are designated in a conflict of interest code for another agency, if all of the following apply:

A. The geographical jurisdiction of this District is the same as or is wholly included within
the jurisdiction of the other agency;

B. The disclosure assigned in the code of the other agency is the same as that required under
article 2 of chapter 7 of the Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 87200; and

C. The filing officer is the same for both agencies.

3



Such persons are covered by this Code for disqualification purposes only. With respect to all other
designated employees, the disclosure categories set forth in Exhibit “A* specify which kinds of
economic interests are reportable. Such a designated employee shall disclose in his or her statement
of economic interests those economic interests he or she has which are of the kind described in the
disclosure categories to which he or she is assigned in Exhibit “B.” It has been determined that the
economic interests set forth in a designated employee's disclosure categories are the kinds of
economic interests which he or she foreseeably can affect materially through the conduct of his or
her office.

SECTION 400. Statements of Economic Interests: Place of Filing.

The Code reviewing body shall instruct all designated employees within its Code to file statements
of economic interests with the District or with the Code reviewing body, as provided by the Code
reviewing body in the District’s Code.

SECTION 300. Statements of Economic Interests: Time of Filing.

A, Initial Statements. All designated employees employed by the District on the effective
date of this Code, as originally adopted, promulgated and approved by the Code reviewing
body, shall file statements within 30 days after the effective date of this Code. Thereafter,
each person already in a position when it is designated by an amendment to this Code shall
file an initial statement within 30 days after the effective date of the amendment.

B. Assuming Office Statements. All persons assuming designated positions after the
effective date of this Code shall file statements within 30 days after assuming the
designated positions, or if subject to State Senate confirmation, 30 days after being
nominated or appointed.

C. Annual Statements. All designated employees shall file statements no later than April 1.

D. Leaving Office Statements. All persons who leave designated positions shall file
statements within 30 days after leaving office.

SECTION 550. Statements for Persons Who Resign Prior to Assuming Office.

Any person who resigns within 12 months of initial appointment, or within 30 days of the date of
notice provided by the filing officer to file an assuming office statement, is not deemed to have
assumed office or left office, provided he or she did not make or participate in the making of, or
use his or her position to influence any decision and did not receive or become entitled to receive
any form of payment as a result of his or her appointment. Such persons shall not file either an
assuming or leaving office statement.



A. Any person who resigns a position within 30 days of the date of a notice from the filing
officer shall do both of the following:

(1)  File a written resignation with the appointing power; and

(2)  File a written statement with the filing officer declaring under penalty of perjury
that during the period between appointment and resignation he or she did not make,
participate in the making, or use the position to influence any decision of the
District or receive, or become entitled to receive, any form of payment by virtue of
being appointed to the position,

SECTION 600. Contents of and Period Covered by Statements of Economic Interests.

A. Contents of Initial Statements. Initial statements shall disclose any reportable
investments, interests in real property and business positions held on the effective date of the Code
and income received during the 12 months prior to the effective date of the Code.

B. Contents of Assuming Office Statements. Assuming office statements shall disclose any
reportable investments, interests in real property and business positions held on the date of
assuming office or, if subject to State Senate confirmation or appointment, on the date of
nomination, and income received during the 12 months prior to the date of assuming office or the
date of being appointed or nominated, respectively.

C. Contents of Annual Statements. Annual statements shall disclose any reportable
investments, interests in real property, income and business positions held or received during the
previous calendar year provided, however, that the period covered by an employee's first annual
statement shall begin on the effective date of the Code or the date of assuming office whichever is
later, or for a board or commission member subject to Government Code Section 87302.6, the day
after the closing date of the most recent statement filed by the member pursuant to 2 Cal. Code
Regs. Section 18754,
3

D. Contents of Leaving Office Statements. Leaving office statements shall disclose
reportable investments, interests in real property, income and business positions held or received
during the period between the closing date of the last statement filed and the date of leaving office.

SECTION 700. Manner of Reporting,

Statements of economic interests shall be made on forms prescribed by the Fair Political Practices
Commission and supplied by the District, and shali contain the following information:

A, Investment and Real Property Disclosure. When an investment or an interest in real

5



property is required to be reported, the statement shall contain the following:
(1) A statement of the nature of the investment or interest;

(2)  The name of the business entity in which each investment is held, and a general
description of the business activity in which the business entity is engaged;

(3)  The address or other precise location of the real property;

(4) A statement whether the fair market value of the investment or interest in real
property equals or exceeds two thousand dollars ($2,000), exceeds ten thousand dollars
($10,000), exceeds one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000), or exceeds one million
dollars ($1,000,000).

B. Personal Income Disclosure. When personal income is required to be reported, the
statement shall contain:

(1)  The name and address of each source of income aggregating five hundred dollars
($500) or more in value, or fifty dollars ($50) or more in value if the income was a
gift, and a general description of the business activity, if any, of each source;

(2) A statement whether the aggregate value of income from each source, or in the case
of a loan, the highest amount owed to each source, was one thousand dollars
(81,000) or less, greater than one thousand dollars ($1,000), greater than ten
thousand dollars ($10,000), or greater than one hundred thousand dollars
($100,000);

(3) A description of the consideration, if any, for which the income was received;

(4)  Inthe case of a gift, the name, address and business activity of the donor and any
intermediary through which the gift was made; a description of the gift; the amount
or value of the gift; and the date on which the gift was received;

(5)  Inthe case of a loan, the annual interest rate and the security, if any, given for the
loan and the term of the loan.

C. Business Entity Income Disclosure. When income of a business entity, including income
of a sole proprietorship, is required to be reported, the statement shall contain:

(1)  Thename, address, and a general description of the business activity of the business
entity;



(2)  The name of every person from whom the business entity received payments if the
filer’s pro rata share of gross receipts from such person was equal to or greater than
ten thousand dollars ($10,000).

D. Business Position Disclosure. When business positions are required to be reported, a
designated employee shall list the name and address of each business entity in which he or
she is a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or in which he or she holds any position
of management, a description of the business activity in which the business entity is
engaged, and the designated employee's position with the business entity.

E. Acquisition or Disposal During Reporting Period. In the case of an annual or leaving
office statement, if an investment or an interest in real property was partially or wholly
acquired or disposed of during the period covered by the statement, the statement shall
contain the date of acquisition or disposal.

SECTION 800. Prohibition on Receipt of Honoraria.

No member of a the District shall accept any honorarium from any source, if the member or
employee would be required to report the receipt of income or gifts from that source on his or her
statement of economic interests. This section shall not apply to any part-time member of the
governing board of any public institution of higher education, unless the member is also an elected
official. Subdivisions (a), (b), and (c) of Government Code Section 89501 shall apply to the
prohibitions in this section. This section shall not limit or prohibit payments, advances, or
reimbursements for travel and related lodging and subsistence authorized by Government Code
Section 89506.

SECTION 810. Prohibition on Receipt of Gifts in Excess of $470.

No member of the District shall accept gifts with a total value of more than $470 in a calendar year
from any single source, if the member or employee would be required to report the receipt of
income or gifts from that source on his or her statement of economic interests. This section shall
not apply to any part-time member of the governing board of any public institution of higher
education, unless the member is also an elected official. Subdivisions (e), (f), and (g) of
Government Code Section 89503 shall apply to the prohibitions in this section.

SECTION 820. Loans to Public Officials.

A. No elected officer of the District shall, from the date of his or her election to office through
the date that he or she vacates office, receive a personal loan from any officer, employee,
member, or consultant of the District in which the elected officer holds office or over which
the District has direction and control.



No public official who is exempt from the state civil service system pursuant to
subdivisions (c), (d), (€), (f), and (g) of Section 4 of Article VII of the Constitution shall,
while he or she holds office, receive a personal loan from any officer, employee, member,
or consultant of the District in which the public official holds office or any state or local
government agency over which the District has direction and control. This subdivision shall
not apply to loans made to a public official whose duties are solely secretarial, clerical, or
manual.

No elected officer of the District shall, from the date of his or her election to office through
the date that he or she vacates office, receive a personal loan from any person who has a
contract with the District or any state or local government agency or over which the District
has direction and control. This subdivision shall not apply to loans made by banks or other
financial institutions or to any indebtedness created as part of a retail installment or credit
card transaction, if the loan is made or the indebtedness created in the lender's regular
course of business on terms available to members of the public without regard to the elected
officer's official status.

No public official who is exempt from the state civil service system pursuant to
subdivisions (c), (d), {e), (), and (g) of Section 4 of Article VII of the Constitution shall,
while he or she holds office, receive a personal loan from any person who has a contract
with the District or any state or local government agency over which the District has
direction and control. This subdivision shall not apply to loans made by banks or other
financial institutions or to any indebtedness created as part of a retail installment or credit
card transaction, if the loan is made or the indebtedness created in the lender's regular
course of business on terms available to members of the public without regard to the elected
officer's official status. This subdivision shall not apply to loans made to a public official
whose duties are solely secretarial, clerical, or manual.

This section shall not apply to the following:

(1)  Loans made to the campaign committee of an elected officer or candidate for
elective office.

(2) Loans made by a public official's spouse, child, parent, grandparent, grandchild,
brother, sister, parent-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, nephew, niece, aunt,
uncle, or first cousin, or the spouse of any such persons, provided that the person
making the loan is not acting as an agent or intermediary for any person not
otherwise exempted under this section.

(3)  Loans from a person which, in the aggregate, do not exceed five hundred dollars
($500) at any given time.

(4)  Loans made, or offered in writing, before January 1, 1998.

8



SECTION 830. Loan Terms.

A. Except as set forth in subdivision B, no elected officer of the District shall, from the date
of his or her election to office through the date he or she vacates office, receive a personal
loan of five hundred dollars ($500) or more, except when the loan is in writing and clearly
states the terms of the loan, including the parties to the loan agreement, date of the loan,
amount of the loan, term of the loan, date or dates when payments shall be due on the loan
and the amount of the payments, and the rate of interest paid on the loan.

B. This section shall not apply to the following types of loans:

(1)  Loans made to the campaign committee of the elected officer,

(2)  Loans made to the elected officer by his or her spouse, child, parent, grandparent,
grandchild, brother, sister, parent-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, nephew,
niece, aunt, uncle, or first cousin, or the spouse of any such person, provided that
the person making the loan is not acting as an agent or intermediary for any, person
not otherwise exempted under this section.

(3)  Loans made, or offered in writing, before January 1, 1998.

C. Nothing in this section shall exempt any person from any other provision of Title 9 of the
Government Code.

SECTION 840. Personal Loans.

A. Except as set forth in subdivision B, a personal loan received by any designated employee
shall become a gift to the designated employee for the purposes of this section in the following
circumstances:

(1)  Iftheloan has a defined date or dates for repayment, when the statute of limitations
for filing an action for default has expired.

(2)  If the loan has no defined date or dates for repayment, when one year has elapsed
from the later of the following:

1 The date the loan was made.

ii. The date the last payment of one hundred dollars ($100) or more was made
on the loan.

iii. = The date upon which the debtor has made payments on the loan aggregating
to less than two hundred fifty dollars ($250) during the previous 12 months.

9



B. This section shall not apply to the following types of loans:

(1)

)
()

@

©)

A loan made to the campaign committee of an clected officer or a candidate for
elective office.

A loan that would otherwise not be a gift as defined in this title.

A loan that would otherwise be a gift as set forth under subdivision (A}, but on
which the creditor has taken reasonable action to collect the balance due,

A loan that would otherwise be a gift as set forth under subdivision (A), but on
which the creditor, based on reasonable business considerations, has not undertaken
collection action. Except in a criminal action, a creditor who claims that a loan is
not a gift on the basis of this paragraph has the burden of proving that the decision
for not taking collection action was based on reasonable business considerations,

A loan made to a debtor who has filed for bankruptcy and the loan is ultimately
discharged in bankruptcy.

C. Nothing in this section shall exempt any person from any other provisions of Title 9 of the
Government Code.

SECTION 900. Disqualification.

No designated employee shall make, participate in making, or in any way attempt to use his or her
official position to influence the making of any governmental decision which he or she knows or
has reason to know will have a reasonably foreseeable material financial effect, distinguishable
from its effect on the public generally, on the official or, a member of his or her immediate family

Or on.

A. Any business entity in which the designated employee has a direct or indirect investment
worth two thousand dollars ($2,000) or more;

B. Any real property in which the designated employee has a direct or indirect interest worth
two thousand dollars ($2,000) or more;

C. Any source of income, other than gifts and other than loans by a commercial lending
institution in the regular course of business on terms available to the public without regard
to official status, aggregating five hundred dollars ($500) or more in value provided to,
received by or promised to the designated employee within 12 months prior to the time
when the decision is made;

10



D. Any business entity in which the designated employee is a director, officer, partner, trustee,
employee, or holds any position of management; or

E. Any donor of, or any intermediary or agent for a donor of, a gift or gifts aggregating $470
or more provided to, received by, or promised to the designated employee within 12 months prior
to the time when the decision is made.

SECTION 930. Legally Required Participation.

No designated employee shall be prevented from making or participating in the making of any
decision to the extent his or her participation is legally required for the decision to be made. The
fact that the vote of a designated employee who is on a voting body is needed to break a tie does
not make his or her participation legally required for purposes of this section.

SECTION 950. Disqualification of State Officers and Emplovees.

In addition to the general disqualification provisions of section 9, no state administrative official
shall make, participate in making, or use his or her official position to influence any governmental
decision directly relating to any contract where the state administrative official knows or has reason
to know that any party to the contract is a person with whom the state administrative official, or
any member of his or her immediate family has, within 12 months prior to the time when the
official action is to be taken:

A, Engaged in a business transaction or transactions on terms not available to members of the
public, regarding any investment or interest in real property; or

B. Engaged in a business transaction or transactions on terms not available to members of the
public regarding the rendering of goods or services totaling in value one thousand dollars
($1,000) or more.

SECTION 1000. Disclosure of Disqualifying Interest.

When a designated employee determines that he or she should not make a governmental decision
because he or she has a disqualifying interest in it, the determination not to act may be accompanied
by disclosure of the disqualifying interest.

SECTION 1100. Assistance of the Commission and Counsel.

Any designated employee who is unsure of his or her duties under this Code may request assistance
from the Fair Political Practices Commission pursuant to Government Code Section 83114 and 2
Cal. Code Regs. sections 18329 and 18329.5 or from the attorney for his or her District, provided
that nothing in this section requires the attorney for the District to issue any formal or informal
opinion,

11



SECTION 1200. Violations.

This Code has the force and effect of law. Designated employees violating any provision of this
Code are subject to the administrative, criminal and civil sanctions provided in the Political Reform
Act, Government Code Sections 81000-91014, In addition, a decision in relation to which a
violation of the disqualification provisions of this Code or of Government Code Section §7100 or
87450 has occurred may be set aside as void pursuant to Government Code Section 91003.

(N

¢y

€)

Q)

)

(6)

Designated employees who are required to file statements of economic interests
under any other agency's conflict of interest code, or under article 2 for a different
jurisdiction, may expand their statement of economic interests to cover reportable
interests in both jurisdictions, and file copies of this expanded statement with both
entities in lieu of filing separate and distinct statements, provided that each copy of
such expanded statement filed in place of an original is signed and verified by the
designated employee as if it were an original. See Government Code Section 81004.

See Government Code Section 81010 and 2 Cal. Code of Regs. Section 18115 for
the duties of filing officers and persons in agencies who make and retain copies of
statements and forward the originals to the filing officer.

For the purpose of disclosure only (not disqualification), an interest in real property
does not include the principal residence of the filer.

Investments and interests in real property which have a fair market value of less
than $2,000 are not investments and interests in real property within the meaning
of the Political Reform Act. However, investments or interests in real property of
an individual include those held by the individual's spouse and dependent children
as well as a pro rata share of any investment or interest in real property of any
business entity or trust in which the individual, spouse and dependent children own,
in the aggregate, a direct, indirect or beneficial interest of 10 percent or greater.

A designated employee's income includes his or her community property interest
in the income of his or her spouse but does not include salary or reimbursement for
expenses received from a state, local or federal government agency.

Income of a business entity is reportable if the direct, indirect or beneficial interest
of the filer and the filer's spouse in the business entity aggregates a 10 percent or
greater interest. In addition, the disclosure of persons who are clients or customers
of a business entity is required only if the clients or customers are within one of the
disclosure categories of the filer.

12



CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE CODE

Exhibit “A”

CATEGORY 1

Persons in this category shall disclose all interest in real property within the jurisdiction. Real
property shall be deemed to be within the jurisdiction if the property or any part of it is located
within or not more than two miles outside the boundaries of the jurisdiction or within two miles of
any land owned or used by the District.

CATEGORY 2
Persons in this category shall disclose all investments and business positions.
The Political Reform Act defines investment as follows:

“Investment” means any financial interest in or security issued by a business entity,
including, but not limited to, common stock, preferred stock, rights, warrants, options, debt
instruments, and any partnership or other ownership interest owned directly, indirectly, or
beneficially by the public official, or other filer, or his or her immediate family, if the
business entity or any parent, subsidiary, or otherwise related business entity has an interest
in real property in the jurisdiction, or does business or plans to do business in the
jurisdiction, or has done business within the jurisdiction at any time during the two years
prior to the time any statement or other action is required under this title. An asset shall
not be deemed an investment unless its fair market value equals or exceeds two thousand
dollars ($2,000). The term “investment™ does not include a time or demand deposit in a
financial institution, shares in a credit union, any insurance policy, interest in a diversified
mutual fund registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Investment

13



Company Act ot 1940 or in a common trust fund created pursuant to Section 1564 of the
Financial Code, interest in a government defined-benefit pension plan, or any bond or other
debt instrument issued by any government or government agency. Investments of an
individual includes a pro rata share of investments of any business entity, mutual fund, or
trust in which the individual or immediate family owns, directly, indirectly, or beneficially,
a 10-percent interest or greater.

According to the Political Reform Act, a business position is a position of director, officer, partner,
trustee, employee, or any position of management in any organization or enterprise operated for
profit, including but not limited to a proprietorship, partnership, firm, business trust, joint venture,
syndicate, corporation or association.

CATEGORY 3

Persons in this category shall disclose all income as defined in Section 82030 of the Political
Reform Act.

CATEGORY 4

Persons in this category shall disclose all business positions, investments in, or income (including
gifts and loans) received from business entities that manufacture, provide or sell service and/or
supplies of a type utilized by the District and associated with the job assignment of designated
positions assigned to this disclosure category.

CATEGORY 5

Consultants who are not employed as full-time staff members of the District shall nonetheless be
included as a designated employee and subject to the disclosure requirements herein. However,
those consultants whose positions are marked with an asterisk (*) in Exhibit “B” of this Code, or
any other consultants which may be hired, may not be required to fully comply with the disclosure
requirements herein where the range of duties which they are hired to perform is limited in scope.
Such determination shall be made in writing by the General Manager of the District and shall
include a description of the consultant’s duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the
extent of the consultant’s disclosure requirements, if any. This determination is a public record
and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and location as this Code.

14



CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE CODE

Exhibit “B”
DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES
1. Director 1-4
2. General Manager 1-4
3— Seeretury —
5. Consultant* 5
6. Attorneys 5
7. Auditor* 5
8. Financial Support Contractor* 5

15



of the County of San Bernardino. Statements for all other designated officials will be retained by
the District Clerk.

Section 3.

The provisions of this Resolution shall supersede Resolution No. 2018-06 adopted by
the District’s Board of Directors on March 1, 2018, and shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

ADOPTED this 18th day of August, 2022,

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN.
ABSENT:

Tim Smith, President, Board of Directors

ATTEST:
Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors




APPENDIX

CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE CODE

SECTION 100. Adoption of Code,

The Helendale Community Services District (“the District”) in the County of San
Bernardino hereby adopts this Conflict of Interest and Disclosure Code (“Code"). The
provisions of this Code are additional to the requirements of the Political Reform Act
of 1974, California Government Code Section 81000 et seq. (“the Act”), the regulations
of the Fair Political Practices Commission adopted in connection therewith, 2
California Code of Regulations Section 18109 et seq. (“the Regulations"), and other laws
pertaining to conflicts of interest. Except as otherwise indicated, the definitions of the
Act, the Regulations, and any amendments thereto, are incorporated herein and this
Code shall be interpreted in a manner consistent therewith.

SECTION 200. Designated Positions.

The positions listed on Exhibit “B" are designated positions. Persons holding those
positions are deemed to participate in the making of decisions which may foreseeably
have a material effect on a financial interest,

SECTION 300. Economic Disclosure Statements.

Designated positions are assigned to one or more of the disclosure categories set
forth on Exhibit “A." Each person holding a designated position shall file a statement
disclosing his/her interest in investments, business positions, real property, and
income, designated as reportable under the category to which his/her position is
assigned on Exhibit "B."

SECTION 400. Place and Time of Filing.

A. Persons holding designated positions which are added to the Code shall file an
initial statement within 30 days after the effective date of the Code,

B. Persons appointed, promoted, or transferred to designated positions shall file
an assuming office statement with the District within 30 days after assuming
the position.

C. Annual statements shall be filed with the District by April 1 by all persons
holding designated positions. Such statements shall cover the period of the
preceding calendar year or from the date of the last statement filed.

D. Leaving office statements shall be filed with the District within 30 days of
leaving a designated position. Such statements shall cover the period from the
closing date of the last statement filed to the date of leaving the position.



ECTI

An individual who resigns a designated position within 12 months following
initial appointment or within 30 days of the date of a notice mailed by the filing
officer of the individual's filing obligation, whichever is earlier, is not deemed to
assume or leave office, provided that during the period between appointment
and resignation, the individual does not make, participate in making, or use the
position to influence any decision of the District, or receive, or become entitled
to receive, any form of payment by virtue of being appointed to the position.
Within 30 days of the date of a notice mailed by the filing officer, the individual
shali do both of the following:

M

(2)

File a written resignation with the appointing power.

File a written statement with the filing officer signed under the penalty
of perjury stating that the individual, during the period between
appointment and resignation, did not make, participate in the making
or use the position to influence any decision of the District or receive, or
become entitled to receive, any form of payment by virtue of being
appointed to the position.

00. Contents of Economic Disclosure Sta ents.

Statements shall be made on forms supplied by the District, and shall contain the
following information.

A,

When an investment, or an interest in real property, is required to be reported,
the statement shall contain:

(1
(2)

(3)
(4)

(5)

A statement of the nature of the investment or interest;

The name of the business entity in which each investment is held, and a
general description of the business activity in which the business is
engaged;

The address or other precise location and the use of the real property;

A statement whether the fair market value of the investment or interest
in real property equals or exceeds two thousand dollars ($2,000) but does
not exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000), whether it exceeds ten
thousand dollars ($10,000) but does not exceed one hundred thousand
dollars ($100,000), whether it exceeds one hundred thousand dollars
($100,000) but does not exceed one million dollars ($1,000,000) or
whether it exceeds one million dollars {$1,000,000); and

If any otherwise reportable investment or interest in real property was
partially or wholly acquired or disposed of during the period covered by
the statement, the date of acquisition or disposal shall be reported.

When income is required to be reported, the statement shalil contain:



)

(2)

{3)

(4)

(5)

(€)

The name and address of each source of income aggregating five
hundred dollars {$500) or more in value, or fifty dollars ($50) or more in
value if the income was a gift, and a general description of the business
activity, if any of each source;

A statement whether the aggregate value of income from each source,
or in the case of a loan, the highest amount owed to each source, was at
least five hundred dollars {$500) but did not exceed one thousand dollars
($1,000), whether it was in excess of one thousand dollars {$1,000) but not
greater than ten thousand dollars ($10,000), whether it was greater than
ten thousand dollars ($10,000) but not greater than one hundred
thousand dollars ($100,000), or whether it was greater than one hundred
thousand dollars {$100,000);

A description of the consideration, if any, for which the income was
received;

In the case of a gift, the amount or value and the date on which the gift
was received and the name, address, and business activity, if any, of the
intermediary or agent and the actual donor:

In case of a loan, the annual interest rate and security, if any, given for the
loan; and

The first report filed by a person holding a designated position shall
disclose any reportable investments, interests in real property, business
positions, and income received during the previous 12 months.

When the filer's pro rata share of income to a business entity or trust, including
income to a sole proprietorship, is required to be reported, the staternent shall
contain:

M

{2)

The name, address, and a general description of the business activity of
the business entity; and

The name of every person from whom the business entity received
payments if the filer's pro rata share of gross receipts from such persons
was equal to or greater than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) during a
calendar year.

When business positions are required to be reported, the statement shall
contain:

The name, address, and a general description of the business entity:

The filer's job title or position: and



A statement whether the position was held throughout the entire reporting
period and the dates the position was commenced or terminated, if not
held during the entire reporting period.

SECTION 600. Disqualification,

Persons holding designated positions shali disqualify themselves from making or
participating in the making or in any way attempting to use their official position to
influence a governmental decision when it is reasonably foreseeable that the decision
will have a material financial effect, distinguishable from its effect on the public
generally, on:

A, The financial status of the person holding a designated position or that of his or
her spouse or dependent children;

B. Any business entity located in, doing business in, owning real property in, or
planning to do business in the jurisdiction of the person holding a designated
position, in which said person, or his or her spouse or dependent child, has a
reportable investment of $2,000 or more;

C. Any real property located in the jurisdiction of the person holding a designated
position and said person, or his or her spouse or dependent child, has a
reportable interest of $2,000 or more in that real astate;

D. Any person, business entity, or nonprofit entity located in, doing business in,
owning real property in, or planning to do business in, the jurisdiction of the
person holding a designated position, from which said person or his or her
spouse has received reportable income, other than loans by a commercial
lending institution in the regular course of business, aggregating five hundred
dollars {$500) or more in value within twelve months prior to the time the
decision is made;

E. Any person, business entity, or nonprofit entity from which the persen holding
a designated position has received a reportable gift aggregating five hundred
twenty dollars ($520) or more in value within twelve months prior to the time
the decision is made; and

F. Any business entity, other than a nonprofit organization, in which the person
holding a designated position is a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee,
or holds any position of management.

SECTION 700. Adoption by Incorporation.

Adoption by incorporation by reference of the terms of this Code along with the
designation of employees and the formulation of disclosure categories in the Exhibits
referred to above constitute the adoption and promuigation of a Conflict of Interest
and Disciosure Code.



CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE CODE
Exhibit “A”
CATEGORY1

Persons in this category shall disclose all interest in real property within the
Jjurisdiction. Real property shall be deemed to be within the jurisdiction if the property
or any part of it is located within or not more than two miles outside the boundaries
of the jurisdiction or within two miles of any land owned or used by the District.

CATEGORY 2
Persons in this category shall disclose all investments and business positions.

The Act defines investment as follows:

“Investment” means any financial interest in or security issued by a business
entity, including but not limited to common stock, preferred stock, rights,
warrants, options, debt instruments, and any partnership or other ownership
interest owned directly, indirectly, or beneficially by the public official, or other
filer, or his or her immediate family, if the business entity or any parent,
subsidiary, or otherwise refated business entity has an interest in real property
in the jurisdiction, or does business or plans to do business in the jurisdiction,
or has done business within the jurisdiction at any time during the two years
prior to the time any statement or other action is required under this title. No
asset shall be deemed an investment unless its fair market value equals or
exceeds two thousand dollars ($2,000). The term “investment” does not include
a time or demand deposit in a financial institution, shares in a credit union, any
insurance policy, interest in a diversified mutual fund registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the investment Company Act of
1940 or in @ common trust fund created pursuant to Section 1564 of the
Financial Code, interest in a government defined-benefit pension plan, or any
bond or other debt instrument issued by any government or government
agency. Investments of an individual include a pro rata share of investments of
any business entity, mutual fund, or trust in which the individua! or immediate
family owns, directly, indirectly, or beneficially, a 10-percent interest or greater.

According to the Act, a business position is a position of director, officer, partner,
trustee, employee, or any position of management in any organization or enterprise
operated for profit, including but not limited to a proprietorship, partnership, firm,
business trust, joint venture, syndicate, corporation or association.

CATEGORY 3

Persons in this category shall disclose ali income as defined in Government Code
Section 82030.



CATEGORY 4

Persons in this category shall disclose all business positions, investments | n, or income
(including gifts and loans) received from business entities that manufacture, provide
or sell service and/or suppties of a type utilized by the District and associated with the
Jjob assignment of designated positions assigned to this disclosure category.

CATEGORY 5

Consultants who are not employed as full-time staff members of the District shall
nonetheless be included as a designated employee and subject to the disclosure
requirements herein, However, those consuitants whose positions are marked with
an asterisk (*) in Exhibit “B" of this Code, or any other consultants which may be hired,
may not be required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements herein where
the range of duties which they are hired to perform is limited in scope. Such
determination shall be made in writing by the General Manager of the District and
shall include a description of the consultant's duties and, based upon that description,
a statement of the extent of the consultant's disclosure requirements, if any. This
determination is a public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the
same manner and location as this Code.
CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE CODE



Exhibit “B"

DESIGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES
Director 1-3
General Manager 1-3
Wastewater Manager, Water Manager 4
Attorney 5
Consultant* 5

10



Helendale Community Services District

Date: January 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FRCM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #11
Discussion Only Regarding Public Records Act Policy

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None

STAFF REPORT:

The District’s response to the public’s request for information is governed by the Public Records
Act embodied in Government Code Section 6250 et seq. The Resolution, adopted in 2010 outlines
the District responsiveness and includes exhibits that are part of the process. The requirements of
the Act have changed from time to time and now inciudes electronic files, emails etc within the
breadth of the law.

Counsel will review the District’s public records procedures as embodied in Resolution 2010-09.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2010-09 setting procedures and charges for public review and
copy of records



A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT SETTING PROCEDURES AND CHARGES FOR
PUBLIC REVIEW AND COPY OF DISTRICT RECORDS

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
(“District”) that the following rules and regulations related to public access for inspection and
copying of District records be adopted pursuant to Government Code Section 6253(e):

Section 1. The policy set forth below shall be used for guidance in distributing public
documents and in responding to requests for information that the District may receive. It is
designed to be in compliance with existing law such that any provision of this policy in conflict with
existing law shall have no force or effect.

1.1.  All District records and documents not deemed to be exempt under the
California Public Records Act (“the Act”), California Government Code Section 6250 et seq., shall be
open to the public for inspection and copying pursuant to the requirements of the Act and the
procedures established herein.

1.2. Any person who wishes to inspect or copy any document or record of the
District shall submit or unequivocally convey such a request to the District which reasonably and
particularly describes an existing and identifiable record. The person seeking the record may, but
need not, state his or her reason for making the request and/or the use to which the information
will be put.

1.3. When amember ofthe public requests to inspect a public record or obtain a
copy of a public record, the District, in order to assist the member of the public make a focused and
effective request that reasonably describes an identifiable record or records, shall perform all of
the following, to the extent reasonable under the circumstances:

(a) Assist the member of the public to identify records and information
that are responsive to the request or to the purpose of the request, if stated;

(b) Describe the information technology and physical location in which
the records exist; and

(c) Provide suggestions for overcoming any practical basis for denying
access to the records or information sought.



Resolution No. 2010-06
Page 2

1.4. If the District receives a request for approved minutes, publicly-posted
agendas, adopted budgets, and/or other simple, routine, and otherwise readily-available
documents in the District’s immediate possession, said records shall be released to the party so
requesting for inspection as soon as possible. If copies thereof are requested, said records shall be
released to the party so requesting as soon as possible after payment of the fee adopted by the
District pursuant to Section 1.8 hereof.

1.5. Allrequests for records that are outside the scope of Section 1.4 hereof shall
be reduced to written form. For convenience in describing the records sought, the District shall
furnish the requesting party with the standard form attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated
herein by this reference. However, use of that form shall not be the exclusive means by which a
member of the public may identify said documents in writing. If the requesting party refuses or is
unable to submit a request in writing, the District shall prepare a written memorandum articulating
the request as it is understood.

1.6.  Within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of a request to inspect or copy
any document or record of the District identified in the writing prepared pursuant to Section 1.5
hereof, the District shall determine whether the request, in whole or in part, seeks copies of
disclosable public records in the possession of the District, and shall immediately notify the person
making the request of such determination and the reasons therefor.

1.7. Under unusual circumstances as defined in the Act, the time limit prescribed
in Section 1.6 hereof may be extended by written notice by the General Manager of the District, or
his or her designee, to the person making the request setting forth the reasons for the extension
and the date on which a determination is expected to be dispatched. No such notice shall specify a
date that would result in an extension for more than fourteen (14) calendar days.

1.8. Ifthe District determines that the records requested shall be made available
for public inspection or copying, the District shall promptly make the records available to the
requesting party. If copies are requested, the District shall promptly provide copies of the records
to the requesting party upon payment of a duly-adopted fee to cover the District’s direct cost of
duplication as calculated in the Schedule of Fees attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated
herein by this reference.

1.9.  if the District determines that the records requested shall not be made
available for public inspection or copying, the District shall justify withholding any record by
demonstrating that the record in question is exempt under the Act, that the District is unable to
identify the information requested in the writing prepared pursuant to Section 1.5 hereof after
making a reasonable effort to provide the assistance described in Section 1.3 hereof and elicit
additional clarifying information from the requester that would help identify the record or records,
or that, RESOLUTION NO.



Resolution No. 2010-06
Page 3.

based on the facts of the particular case, the public interest served by not making the record public
clearly outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the record. Any notification of denial
of any request for records shall set forth the names and titles of each person responsible for the
denial.

1.10. [Ifthe District determines that any part of an otherwise public record shall not
be made available for public inspection or copying, any reasonably segregable portion of the record
shall be provided to the person requesting such record after deletion of the portions which are
exempt by law and upon (a) compliance with Section 1.8 hereof as to the portions released to the
requesting party and (b} satisfaction of Section 1.9 hereof as to the portions deleted therefrom.

Section 2. This Resolution supersedes any previously-adopted motion, resolution, or
ordinance inconsistent with the terms hereof. This Resolution will be reviewed and revised as
deemed appropriate by the District’s Board of Directors.

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED this _6th dayof__ May __ , 2010.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

an

H. James Keoshkerian, President

ATTEST:
Ron Clark, Secretary




UNry,
s

Lo

o
HELENDALE

Resolution 2010-06
“EXHIBIT A”

OMM

REQUEST FOR INSPECTION / COPIES OF PUBLIC RECORDS

[Government Code Section 6253(b)]

Request for a copy of public record identified below:

Name: Date:

(Date must be filled in)
Address:

E-mail Address:

Phone: Fax No.:

Copies to be: Picked-up Mailed Fax E-mail

To be completed by District:

Estimated No. of Pages Actual cost Account #
Estimated Cost Postage (if mailed) =
(8.5x11 & 8.5 x 14}
$0.25/page Total Cost
(11 x17)
$0.30/page
Date Promised: Date Mailed/Picked Up:

Mailed By: Picked Up By:




Mt

HEL BN DAL

Resolution 2010-06
“EXHIBIT B”

Records Request Schedule of Fees*

No Charge for items emailed to requestor and
No Sales Tax on Public Records Requests

Price for a copy of a page (8-1/2” x 11”) (Black/White or Color) $0.25 Per page
Price for a copy of a page (11" x 14") (Black/White or Color) $0.25 Per page
Price for a copy of a page (11 x 17) (Black/White or Color) $0.30 Per page
24 x 36 Maps black/ white or color {done by outside copier) Actual Cost
Price for an affidavit to certify the copy(ies} $2.50 per page
Price for an envelope $0.05 each
Price for a large manila envelope $0.50 each
Price for mailing (letter-size envelope) $0.44 each
Price for mailing (large manila envelope) $5.43 each
Price for overnight mail Actual Cost
Price for mailing a “certified” letter (in addition to postage due) $7.55 each
Price for a copy with CD $1.50 each

*Fees are subject to change upon current USPS Rates.




3
Helendale Community Services District
Date: January 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #12
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Proposed Revisions to the
District Purchasing Policy and Procedures

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests approval of the item.

STAFF REPORT:

The District’s purchasing policy was last modified on September 5, 2019. Staff is suggesting on
minor modifications due to changes in the law. On page 4 of the policy, the reference to Civil Code
Section 3247 changes to 9550.

Counsel will provide a review of the Purchasing Policy and Procedures as this is a fundamental
document that guides the District through purchasing compliance. How public works projects are
bid, acquisition of supplies, etc. are done based upon statutory and policy guidelines set forth in
the Board adopted policy.

FISCAL IMPACT: None

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Revised Purchasing Policy (1 19 23)



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Purchasing Policy and Procedures
(Revised January 19, 2023)

Section 1. Purpose

The purposes of this policy are to standardize the purchasing procedures of the Helendale
Community Services District, thereby securing for the District the advantages of a centralized
and uniform purchasing policy saving the taxpayers money and increasing public confidence in
the procedures for District purchasing; to promote the fair and equitable treatment of ali
consumers and suppliers of goods and services; and to set forth the duties and responsibilities of
the General Manager and District staff.

Section 2.  Definitions

A) Approved Vendors — means those vendors approved by the General Manager for
bidding purposes after satisfactory compliance with the Pre-Qualification Program contained in
Section 7 below. The detailed list of Approved Vendors shall be on file at the District office at
all times.

B) Bid Most Advantageous To The District — means the Lowest Responsible bidder on a
District project that is subject to Competitive Bidding from among those bids that are deemed to
be Responsive to the Specifications.

C) Board — means the Board of Directors of the District.

D) Capital Expenditure — means all major expenditures of a non-recurring nature such as
new buildings, major remodeling projects and major equipment Purchases. Excluded from this
definition shall be all in-house projects unless the cost of the materials alone exceeds $5,000.

E) Competitive Bidding — means the process of obtaining the “Bid Most Advantageous To
The District” for any Purchase conducted through a Formal Bid or Informal Bid.

F) District — means the Helendale Community Services District.

G) Formal Bid — means a written quotation obtained in a sealed envelope from an Approved
Vendor, or through District direct solicitation, public announcement, or published advertisement
and opened at a specific day, place, and time. Bidders can be from the Approved Vendor’s list
or from bidders responding to advertisements or openly solicited requests for bids. Notice
inviting bids for any contract requiring Competitive Bidding shall be published at least one time
in a local newspaper of general circulation within the District.

H)  Informal Bid — means a written or oral quotation obtained from an Approved Vendor,
but not required to be opened publicly at a specified day, place, and time,

Rev 9/5/191/19/23



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Purchasing Policy and Procedures

I Lowest — means the smallest bid in monetary terms received by the District for the cost
of a project subject to Competitive Bidding.

)] Plans — means drawings or diagrams made to scale showing the structure or arrangement
of a construction project, or a method or program showing a level of service or benefit defined
within a contract. Plans will become part of the awarded contract. All bidders will be afforded
an opportunity to examine the Plans.

K) Purchase — means buying, renting, leasing or otherwise acquiring Supplies or Services
for a price.

L) Responsible — means the Lowest bidder who possesses the trustworthiness, quality,
fitness, ability, capacity, and experience to satisfactorily perform a District project subject to
Competitive Bidding. When the Lowest bidder is found not to be Responsible, the District must
notify the bidder of this finding and the evidence upon which the finding was based, and the
District must afford the bidder an opportunity to rebut such adverse evidence, and permit the
bidder to present evidence that the bidder is Responsible.

M)  Responsive — means a bid received by the District for a project subject to Competitive
Bidding that substantially conforms to the bid Specifications and all applicable statutory
requirements. A bidder is not entitled to a hearing on the question of Responsiveness, but is
entitled to notice and the right to submit materials to the Board or the District’s General Manager
before a decision is made.

N) Services — means all labor furnished to the District by persons, firms, individuals or
corporations not part of or connected with the District.

©)  ScleSource Contracter mcans a contractor or consultant that hias been evaluated io
provide unique or specialized Services or Supplies that cannot be obtained from other contractors
or consultants. Such designation must be approved by the Board.

P) Specifications — means standards, including quality, set by the General Manager,
supervisory staff or consultants as a guide and as a measure of that which successful vendors
must achieve. Specifications shall be either technical specifications for bids, which shall state
formulations as broadly as practicable, yet shall be specific enough to describe the requirements
of the District or non-technical specification for bids, which shall state the quality required in
general terms. Specifications will become part of the awarded contract. All bidders will be
afforded an opportunity to examine the specifications.

Q) Splitting Purchases — means the intentional separation of a District project into smaller
portions in order to avoid any of the Purchasing limits established by this policy.

R) Supplies — means all materials and equipment,

Page 2 Rev. 09/05/1901-19-23



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Purchasing Policy and Procedures
h

Section 3.  Applicability

This policy shall apply to all Purchases made by the District, except as otherwise specified
herein. In implementing this policy, District employees are prohibited from Splitting Purchases.

Section 4. Purchase of Construction Supplies

The District must comply with the following Competitive Bidding requirements with respect to
the Purchase of Supplies for the construction or completion of any building, structure, or
improvement when the cost exceeds $25,000:

A) Formal Bids. Contracts for Supplies for the construction or completion of any building,
structure, or improvement, when the cost exceeds $25,000, shall be contracted for and let
to the Bid Most Advantageous To The District after notice. If two or more bids are the
same and the Lowest, the Board may accept the one it chooses.

B) Notice. The District shall publish a notice inviting bids for any contract for which
Competitive Bidding is required at least one time in a newspaper of general circulation in
the District at least one week before the time specified for receiving bids. The notice
inviting bids shall set a date for opening the bids and distinctly state the Supplies to be
Purchased.

0) Alternate Publication. If the District’s General Manager recommends, and the Board
determines, that the publication of advertisements of the notice in trade journals and
papers in lieu of publication in a newspaper of general circulation will increase the
number of business enterprises receiving that notice, the Board may by resolution declare
that those notices shall be published in trade journals and papers at least ten days prior to
the time specified for receiving bids.

D) Rejection of Bids. At its discretion, the Board may reject any bids presented and
readvertise. The Board may also waive a minor bid irregularity that does not give an
unfair advantage to another bidder. However, the Board is under no obligation to waive
bid irregularities.

E) Emergencies. In the case of an emergency, the District may proceed in accordance with
Section 8 below.

Section 5. Construction Contracts
The District must comply with the following Competitive Bidding requirements with respect to
the construction or completion of any building, structure, or improvement when the cost exceeds

$25,000:

A) Formal Bids. All contracts for the construction or completion of any building, structure,
or improvement, when the cost exceeds $25,000, shall be contracted for and let to the Bid

Page 3 Rev. 09/05/1901-19-23



B)

O

D)

E)

G)

H)

D

HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Purchasing Policy and Procedures

Most Advantageous to the District after notice. If two or more bids are the same and the
Lowest, the Board may accept the one it chooses.

Notice. The District shall publish a notice inviting bids for any contract for which
Competitive Bidding is required at least one time in a newspaper of general circulation in
the District at least ten days before the time specified for receiving bids. The notice
inviting bids shall set a date for opening the bids and distinctly state the work to be done.

Alternate Publication. If the District’s General Manager recommends, and the Board
determines, that the publication of advertisements of the notice in trade journals and
papers in lieu of publication in a newspaper of general circulation will increase the
number of business enterprises receiving that notice, the Board may by resolution declare
that those notices shall be published in trade journals and papers at least ten days prior to
the time specified for receiving bids.

Plans and Specifications. If Plans and Specifications are prepared describing the work,
all bidders shall be afforded an opportunity to examine the Plans and Specifications, and
the Plans and Specifications shall be attached to and become a part of the contract, if one
is awarded.

Bid Security. All bids for construction work shall be presented under sealed cover and
shall be accompanied by bidder’s security in the form of either cash, a cashier’s check
made payable to the District, a certified check made payable to the District, or a bidder’s
bond executed by an admitted surety insurer made payable to the District. Upon an
award to the bidder, the security of an unsuccessful bidder shall be returned in a
reasonable period of time, but in no event shall that security be held by the District
beyond 60 days from the time the award is made.

Rejection of Bids. At its discretion, the Board may reject any bids presented and
readvertise. The Board may also waive a minor bid irregularity that does not give an
unfair advantage to another bidder. However, the Board is under no obligation to waive
bid irregularities.

Emergencies. In the case of an emergency, the District may proceed in accordance with
Section 8 below.

Bonds. The Board may, subject to Civil Code Section 32479550 et seq., require the
posting of those bonds it deems desirable as a condition to the filing of a bid or the letting
of a contract.

Record. The District shall keep cost records of the work in the manner provided in
Government Code Section 4000 et seq.

Page 4 Rev. 09/05/1901-19-23



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Purchasing Policy and Procedures

Section 6. Purchasing Limits for Other Contracts

The District must comply with the following requirements with respect to Purchases that are not
subject to the provisions of Sections 4 and 5 above:

A) Formal Bids. Purchases shall be made by Formal Bid whenever such method is feasible
and practical under existing conditions and circumstances.

B) Record of Bids. The District’s General Manager shall keep a record of all bids
submitted, and such record shall be open to proper inspection by any interested party within a
reasonable amount of time.

C) Approval

1) No Purchase of Supplies or Services exceeding $250 shall be made by any
District staff without the approval of the General Manager. Notwithstanding the above, District
staff may Purchase Supplies or Services in excess of the limit if the Supplies or Service has been
approved on an open purchase order (“P.0.”) and the staff person is identified as an authorized
purchaser on the P.O. A Verbal Approval List shall be kept by the General Manager containing
the date, employee name, vendor name, and amount of approval. All Purchases exceeding the
$250 limit shall be compared to the list. (See attached form)

2) No single Purchase of Supplies or Services exceeding $25,000 shall be made by
the District’s General Manager without the approval of the Board.

E) Purchasing Procedures & Policies. The Purchase of Services and Supplies shall be on
the basis of Competitive Bidding to the maximum practical extent. However, whenever Supplies
or Services are procured by Competitive Bidding, negotiation, price quotations or other evidence
of reasonable prices and other vital matters deemed necessary by the District’s General Manager
shall be solicited by the maximum number of qualified sources of Supplies or Services consistent
with the nature of and requirements for the Supplies or Services to be Purchased, in accordance
with the basic policies set forth below:

1) Purchases - Not to Exceed $5,000. When the General Manager considers prices
to be fair and reasonable and when the total amount of the Purchase does not exceed $5,000,
procedures and documentation will be simplified to the maximum degree possible. The General
Manager shall establish such rules of procedures for such Purchases as he/she feels necessary to
insure against abuse of the public interest. Procedures shall include verbal authorization, fax
authorization, or other form of written authorization as required from the General Manager or
the Finance Manager.

2) Purchases - $5,000 to $15,000. Purchases exceeding $5,000 but not exceeding
$15,000 in total cost will be supported by a record of price quotations from three (3) different
sources or an adequate explanation justifying the absence of such alternate quotes. Such
quotations may be obtained in writing, verbally or by such other means as may be prescribed by
the General Manager as appropriate to the circumstances. General Manager or Finance

Page 5 Rev. 09/05/1901-19-23



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Purchasing Policy and Procedures
m

Manager approval shall be written and become part of the supporting documentation for the
Purchase.

3) Purchases - $15,000 to $25,000. Purchases exceeding $15,000 but not exceeding
$25,000 in total cost will be supported by a record of price quotations and Informal Bids or
Formal Bids at the discretion of the General Manager. Criteria to be used for Formal Bid shall
be whether or not the Purchase is a Capital Expenditure, a contract for professional services or
lease, or an annual purchase order for Supplies, and/or maintenance and repair services. General
Manager approval shall be written and become part of the supporting documentation for the
Purchase.

4) Purchases Exceeding $25,000 to $100,000. Purchases exceeding $25,000 to
$100,000 in value must be approved by the Board prior to award. Request for such approval will
be accompanied by a full statement of facts justifying the recommendation for award. The
District may advertise at least once in any appropriate industry publications or periodicals or bids
may be solicited directly from known vendors via mail or fax. Specifications, Plans, and bid
procedures shall be provided to vendors responding to the advertisement or to the direct
solicitation to bid. Bid responses to these bids must be made in a written format. The
Specifications and Plans shall become part of the awarded contract.

5 Purchases Exceeding $100,000. Purchases exceeding $100,000 in value must be
approved by the Board prior to award. Request for such approval will be accompanied by a full
statement of facts justifying the recommendation for award. Purchases with potential values that
may exceed $100,000 will be advertised at least once in a newspaper of general circulation
within the District and at least ten (10) days before the time specified to receive bids. The
District may advertise at least once in any appropriate industry publications or periodicals. Bids
may also be solicited directly from known vendors via mail or fax. Specifications, Plans, and bid
procedures shall be provided to vendors responding to the advertisement or to the direct
solicitation to bid. Bid responses to these bids must be made in a written format. The
Specifications and Plans shall become part of the awarded contract.

F) Rejection of Bids. The Board shall have the authority to reject any and all bids received
in response to invitations for bids. The Board may also waive a minor bid irregularity that does
not give an unfair advantage to another bidder. However, the Board is under no obligation to
waive bid irregularities.

G) Requisitions. Purchases involving the immediate encumbrance of District funds shall be
made only on a written requisition submitted by supervisory staff in such form as required by
and approved by the General Manager in accordance with the procedures in this policy.

Approval of the requisition shall result in the issuance of a P.O. or District check made payable
to the vendor for the materials and supplies or services requested. For purchases where a P.O. is
not necessary or accepted by the vendor, but a check is required, a request for a check shall be
completed by District staff and approved by the General Manager. (See attached Requisition and
Check Request Forms.) The General Manager shall examine each requisition and check request
and shall have the authority to revise it as to quantity, quality, or estimated cost upon discussion
with the requesting District staff.

Page 6 Rev. 09/05/1901-19-23




HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Purchasing Policy and Procedures

H) Open Purchase Orders.

1) Limit under $25,000. The General Manager shall have the authority to issue an
open P.O. for Services and Supplies to any Approved Vendor in an amount not to exceed
$25,000. All open P.O.’s shall expire at 5:00 p.m. on June 30 of each fiscal year. District staff
authorized to purchase on the open P.O. shall be identified on the P.O. and provide District
identification to the Approved Vendor for every Purchase.

2) Limit exceeding $25,000. Open P.O.’s exceeding $25,000 shall be approved by
the Board. Approval by the Board can be made during annual budget adoption process when
individual open P.O.’s are identified within the budget and made part of the budget adoption
resolution. Additional open P.O.’s exceeding $25,000 opened during the fiscal year must have
Board approval before issuance. All open P.O.’s shall expire at 5:00 p.m. on June 30 of each
fiscal year. District staff authorized to purchase on the open P.O. shall be identified on the P.O.
and provide District identification to the vendor for every Purchase.

SECTION 7. Exemptions

A) Exemptions to Competitive Bidding. Notwithstanding the basic policy that the
procurement of Services and Supplies shall be on a Competitive Bidding basis to the maximum
practical extent, Purchases may be negotiated when one of the following circumstances is
present:

1) When the total dollar value of the Purchase does not exceed $15,000.

2) When an emergency exists, the District may proceed in accordance with
Section 8.

3) When a Sole Source Contractor has been designated.

4) When Competitive Bidding would fail to produce an advantage and/or when the
advertisement for Competitive Bidding would be undesirable, impractical, or impossible.

5) When the Board of Directors has determined that time is of the essence.

6) When the contract is for professional services.

Section 8. Emergencies

A) Vote. In the case of an emergency, the District, pursuant to a four-fifths vote of the
Board, may repair or replace a public facility, take any directly related and immediate action
required by that emergency, and procure the necessary Services and Supplies for those purposes,
without giving notice for bids to let contracts.

Page 7 Rev. 09/05/4901-19-23




HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

B) Findings. Before the Board takes any action pursuant to paragraph A) above, it shall
make a finding, based on substantial evidence set forth in the minutes of its meeting, that the
emergency will not permit a delay resulting from a competitive solicitation for bids, and that the
action is necessary to respond to the emergency.

C) Delegation. The Board, by four-fifths vote, may delegate, by resolution or ordinance, to
the District’s General Manager the authority to order any action pursuant to paragraph A) above.

D)  Report. If the District’s General Manager, pursuant to the authority delegated by the
Board under paragraph C) above, orders any action specified in paragraph A) above, that person
shall report to the Board, at its next meeting, the reasons justifying why the emergency will not
permit a delay resulting from a competitive solicitation for bids and why the action is necessary
to respond to the emergency.

E) Review.

1) If the Board orders any action specified in paragraph A) above, the Board shall
review the emergency action at its next regularly scheduled meeting and, except as specified
below, at every regularly scheduled meeting thereafter until the action is terminated, to
determine, by a four-fifths vote, that there is a need to continue this action.

2) If the District’s General Manager, pursuant to the authority delegated by the
Board under paragraph C) above, orders any action specified in paragraph A) above, the Board
shall initially review the emergency action not later than seven days after the action, or at its next
regularly scheduled meeting if that meeting will occur not later than 14 days after the action, and
at least at every regularly scheduled meeting thercafter until the action is terminated, to
determine, by a four-fifths vote, that there is a need to continue the action, unless the District’s
General Manager has terminated that action prior to the Board reviewing the emergency action
and making a determination pursuant to this paragraph.

3) When the Board reviews the emergency action pursuant to paragraph E)1) or E)2)
above, it shall terminate the action at the earliest possible date completed by giving notice for
bids to let contracts.

Section 9. Scope of General Manager’s Authority

The District’s General Manager shall purchase or contract for all Supplies, Services, and Capital
Equipment needed in accordance with procedures prescribed by this adopted policy and such
additional lawful rules, not inconsistent herewith, as the District Manger shall employ for the
efficient internal management and operation of the District.

A) Exceptions

1) Exceptions Prohibited. The authority of the General Manager to make all
purchases for the District shall not be abridged unless, by order of the Board, such exception is
granted for a specific purpose.

Page 8 Rev. 09/05/1901-19-23




HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Purchasing Policy and Procedures

2) Temporary Absences. During periods of temporary absences of the General
Manager, the authority to implement the provisions of these regulations will be held by a District
staff member so appointed by the General Manager and approved by the Board for the period of
the absence.

B) Tax Exemptions. The General Manager shail act to procure for the District all Federal
and State tax exemptions to which the District is entitled.

C) Cooperative Purchasing. The General Manager shall have the authority to join other
units of government including Federal, State, County, Municipal and Municipal sub-divisions,
such as Water Districts, Sewer Districts, School Districts, Special Districts and Councils of
Government in cooperative purchasing plans when the best interests of the District would be
served thereby and when such action is in accordance with and pursuant to law.

D) Other Duties. The District’s General Manager shall perform such other duties related to
the functions, duties, and authorities set forth herein, as may be prescribed by the Board and by
any applicable state or local laws or ordinances.

E) Water Rights Purchases. The District General Manager shall have special authority for
the purchase of permanent water rights up to an aggregate dollar amount of one million dollars
($1,000,000.00).

1) Renewal. This special right shall be renewed at the beginning of each fiscal year
by resolution of the Board of Directors for the remaining balance of the unspent funds so
approved by the Board and subsequently earmarked in each fiscal year budget.

2) Revocation, The special authority for the purchase of permanent water rights can
be revoked at any time by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

3) Purchases. Upon completion of a water rights purchase, all details of the
purchase shall be brought to the Board of Directors for ratification and approval at the next
regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors.

4) Debt Service. At the Board of Directors’ discretion, the General Manager shall be
authorized to solicit a loan to repay the District for the aggregate amount of expended funds for
the purpose of purchasing permanent water rights.

Section 10.  Pre-Qualification Program

A) Adoption. All Approved Vendors must be pre-qualified prior to submitting bids for the
District’s public works projects. It is mandatory that all Approved Vendors who intend to submit
bids fully complete the pre-qualification questionnaire, provide all materials requested herein,
and be approved by the District to be on the Approved Vendors list.

B) Applications. Pre-qualification applications may be submitted four times each year: (1)
from January 1 through January 10; (2) from April 1 through April 10; (3) from July 1 through
July 10; and (4) from October 1 through October 10. Contractors who submit a complete pre-
qualification package will be notified by first class mail of their qualification status, such notice
to be mailed no later than fifteen business days after submission of the information.

Page 9 Rev. 09/05/1901-19-23



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Purchasing Policy and Procedures
“

O Questionnaire. Answers to questions contained in the District’s pre-qualification
questionnaire, information about current bonding capacity on an aggregate and per project limit,
notarized statement from surety, and the most recent reviewed or audited financial statements,
with accompanying notes and supplemental information, are required. The District will use
these documents as the basis of rating Approved Vendors in respect to the size and scope of
contracts upon which each Approved Vendor is qualified to bid. The District reserves the right
to check other sources available. Each questionnaire must be signed under penalty of perjury in
the manner designated at the end of the form, by an individual who has the legal authority to
bind the Contractor on whose behalf that person is signing. If any information provided by a
Contractor becomes inaccurate, the Contractor must immediately notify the District and provide
updated accurate information in writing, under penalty of perjury.

D) Approval. Pre-qualification approval will remain valid for one (1) calendar year from
the date of notice of qualification, except that the District reserves the right during that calendar
year to adjust, increase, limit, suspend, or rescind the pre-qualification ratings based on
subsequently learned information and after giving notice of the proposed action to the Contractor
and an opportunity for a hearing consistent with the hearing procedures described below for
appealing a pre-qualification determination.

E) Selection. While it is the intent of the pre-qualification questionnaire and documents
required therewith to assist the District in determining bidder responsibility prior to the
submission of bids and to aid the District in selecting the Bid Most Advantageous To The
District, neither the fact of pre-qualification, nor any pre-qualification rating, will preclude the
District from a post-bid consideration and determination on a specific project of whether a bidder
has the quality, fitness, capacity, and experience to satisfactorily perform the proposed work, and
has demonstrated the requisite trustworthiness. Contractors are encouraged to submit pre-
qualification packages as soon as possible, so that they may be notified of pre-qualification status
well in advance of upcoming projects. The District reserves the right to waive minor
irregularities and omissions in the information contained in the pre-qualification application
submitted, to make all final determinations, and to determine at any time that the pre-
qualification procedures will not be applied to a future public works project. A contractor may
be found not pre-qualified for bidding on a specific public works contract to be let by the
District, or on all contracts to be let by the District, until the contractor meets the District’s
requirements. In addition, a contractor may be found not pre-qualified for either omission of
requested information or falsification of information,

F) Appeal. A contractor who has submitted a completed application form, and who
receives a rating of “not qualified” from the District, may appeal that determination. There is no
appeal from a finding that a contractor is not pre-qualified because of a failure to submit required
information, but reapplication during one of the designated time periods is permitted. A
contractor may appeal the District’s decision with respect to its request for pre-qualification, and
request a hearing by giving notice to the District no later than ten (10) business days after receipt
of notice of its qualification status. Unless a Contractor files a timely appeal, the Contractor
waives any and all rights to challenge the qualification decision of the District, whether by
administrative process, judicial process, or any other legal process or proceeding,

Page
10 Rev. 09/05/1901-19-23



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

G)  Hearing. If the Contractor gives the required notice of appeal and requests a hearing, the
hearing shall be conducted so that it is concluded no later than ten (10) business days after the
District’s receipt of its Notice of Appeal. The hearing so provided shall be an informal process
conducted by a panel to whom the Board has delegated responsibility to hear such appeals (the
“Appeals Panel”). At or prior to the hearing, the Contractor will be given the opportunity to
present information and present reasons in opposition to the pre-qualification determination. At
the conclusion of the hearing or no later than one day after completion of the hearing, the
Appeals Panel will render its decision. The date for submission and opening of bids for a
specific project will not be delayed or postponed to allow for completion of an appeal process.

Section 11. Miscellaneous

A) Local Purchases. The District will make every effort to Purchase from businesses
located within the District’s service area if the Purchase provides the best overall value for the
District.

B) Conflict of Interest. No District employee or Board member authorized to act on behalf
of the District shall enter into any agreement, contract, or P.O. with any individual, firm,
corporation, or organization in which said employee, Board member, or relative of same has a
financial interest. This shall also include the acceptance of any gift or gratuity, directly or
indirectly, from any person, firm, corporation, or organization to which any P.O. or contract is,
or might be, awarded, any rebate, gift, or anything of value whatsoever, except where given for
the express use of benefit of the District. Inexpensive advertising items, bearing the name of a
vendor, such as pens, pencils, paper weights, cups, candy, calendars, etc., are not considered
articles of value or gifts in relation to this policy.

C) Supersedes Other Policies. This purchasing policy and procedures supersedes any
inconsistent prior policies adopted by the Board.

Page
11 Rev. 69/05/1901-19-23



	01192023.pdf
	SKM_C554e23011616480.pdf

